Guide to the Charles Hill Papers

MS 2070



compiled by Staff of Manuscripts and Archives

May 2021

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Access	
Preferred Citation	
Biographical / Historical	
Arrangement	
Collection Contents	
Correspondence	6
General	
Alphabetical	6
Course Materials	
General	8
Architecture of Power	9
Association of Yale Alumni (AYA) courses	16
Intellectual Circles	
International Ideas and Institutions	
Literature of Statecraft	20
Metahistories	23
Notes for teaching Grand Strategy courses	25
Oratory in Statecraft	28
Revolution	31
Shanghai	31
Strategic American Fictions	34
Strategies of World Order	
Research Materials and Subject Files	36
General	36
Background on book Grand Strategies	46
Directed Studies	
Iraq War	48
Lectures and talks	50
Writings	54
General	54
Grand Strategies	55
The Importance of Untenable Theories	55
World Order	55
Notebooks	57
Restricted	62
Correspondence	62
Research Materials and Subject Files	62
Writings	63
Administrative Files	63
Notebooks	63
Desk Diaries	64
Accession 2019-M-0007: Additional materials, 1997-2018, bulk 2005-2018	66
Accession 2019-M-0057: Additional materials, 1995-2019	72
Accession 2020-M-0021: Additional materials, 2007-2019	74
Series Accession 2023-M-0022: Additional materials, 1986-1988	77
Selected Search Terms	79

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 2070

CREATOR: Hill, Charles, 1936-2021

TITLE: Charles Hill Papers

DATES: 1764-2019

BULK DATES: 1975-2019

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 40.25 linear feet (101 boxes)

LANGUAGE: The material is in English and French.

SUMMARY: The collection consists of the personal papers of Charles Hill. Materials

include Hill's correspondence, writings, lectures, course materials, research files, notebooks, and diaries. The bulk of the collection consists of course materials and subject files. Key aspects of the collection include correspondence with former Secretaries of State Henry Kissinger and George

Shultz and copies of Hill's notebooks he kept as a member of the State Department, including his time spent as an executive aid to Shultz from 1985-1989. In addition, the papers document Hill's wide range of academic interests, particularly in the classics, and the diverse array of courses he taught at Yale in the Directed Studies program and the Brady-Johnson Program in Grand Strategy since the 2000s. The collection also contains drafts of chapters from Hill's book, Grand Strategies: Literature, Statecraft,

and World Order. Materials range from 1764-2017.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.2070

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.2070.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ <a href="http://www.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Charles Hill, 2017, 2018, and 2019. Gift of Norma Thompson, 2023.

Conditions Governing Access

Series I through Series VI are open for research.

Series VII consists of restricted files. Correspondence and subject files related to Henry Kissinger and George Shultz are closed to researchers until five years after the date of Kissinger's and Shultz's deaths, respectively. The administrative files (containing information on the Brady-Johnson program in Grand Strategy, academic appointments, and other departmental issues) are restricted until 1 January 2051 by Yale University policy. Contact Public Services for information on requesting access to restricted university records. Hill's personal notebooks and desk diaries contain student names and grades and are restricted until 2093 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

Preferred Citation

Charles Hill Papers (MS 2070). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Charles Hill was born on April 28, 1936. Hill attended Brown University and graduated with a Bachelor of Arts in 1957. He then received a juris doctorate and Master of Arts degree in American studies from the University of Pennsylvania in 1960 and 1961. Hill's lengthy tenure in the State Department began in 1963 working as a vice council in Zurich, Switzerland; he was then assigned to Taichung, Taiwan as a Chinese language officer, and made a political officer in Hong Kong in 1966. In 1970, Hill was appointed a fellow at the East Asia Research Center at Harvard University. Hill then turned down a diplomatic assignment in South Vietnam in the Civil Operations and Rural Development Support (CORDS) but was reassigned to an embassy post in South Vietnam in 1971. He returned to the United States in July 1973, and began a short stint working for the assistant secretary of Cultural Affairs, writing policy documents and briefs on U.S-China relations. This position lasted a few months, whereupon Hill became a close aide to Ambassador Ellsworth Bunker and played a central role in negotiations over the Panama Canal treaties. In 1974, Hill became part of the policy planning staff within the State Department, as well as a speechwriter and advisor for then Secretary of State Henry Kissinger. This began a longstanding professional relationship and personal friendship between Hill and Kissinger. During the Jimmy Carter administration, Hill worked in the U.S. Embassy in Tel Aviv. A series of appointments in the Middle East followed: one as director of Arab-Israeli affairs, and the other as Deputy Assistant Secretary for the Middle East. Hill was then appointed executive aide to George Shultz in 1985, a position he served until 1989. After teaching at Cornell University as a Clark Fellow, Hill went on to advise the Secretary General of the United Nations, Boutros Boutros-Gali, from 1992 to 1996.

After leaving the U.N. (and public service) in 1996, Hill turned to a career in university teaching. Hill taught at Stanford University from 1995 to 1998, and has taught at Yale University since 1998. He authored two books in this time: *Grand Strategies: Literature, Statecraft, and World Order* (2010), and *Trial of a Thousand Years: World Order and Islamism* (2011). Along with Paul Kennedy and John Lewis Gaddis, Hill was a founding member of the Brady-Johnson Program in Grand Strategy at Yale University, where he was

appointed a senior lecturer and diplomat-in-residence. Charles Hill died on March 27, 2021 in New Haven, Connecticut.

Arrangement

The papers are arranged in seven series and four additions: I. Correspondence, 1980-2017, II. Course Materials, 1995-2017, III. Research Materials and Subject Files, 1764-2017 IV. Lectures and Talks, 1999-2016 V. Writings, 1975-2017 VI. Notebooks, 1979-1989, VII. Restricted Files, 1981-2017, and additions.

Collection Contents

Correspondence

Series I consists of correspondence to and from Charles Hill. Correspondence primarily consists of emails printed by Hill, and is with individuals affiliated with Yale. Notable correspondents include Fouad Ajami, Elizabeth Bradley, David Brooks, William F. Buckley, Jr., John Lewis Gaddis, Paul Kennedy, James Mattis, and Norma Thompson. Much of the correspondence to Hill solicits his thoughts on domestic and world affairs, grand strategy, literature, and the discipline of history. Student correspondence is also in Series I; and this correspondence conveys Yale students' appreciation for Hill--for the academic rigor of his courses and the intellectual influence he had upon them.

Series I is arranged alphabetically.

O	General	
b. 1, f. 1	A-C	2006-2017
b. 1, f. 2	D-I	2006-2017
b. 1, f. 3	J-Q	1986-2017
b. 1, f. 4	R-Z	2002-2017
A	Alphabetical	
b. 1, f. 5	Ajami, Fouad	2012-2013
b. 1, f. 6	Bradley, Elizabeth	2015-2016
b. 1, f. 7	Brady, Nicholas	2014
b. 1, f. 8	Brooks, David	2013-2014
b. 1, f. 9	Buckley, Jr. William F.	2006
b. 1, f. 10	Edel, Charles	2013-2014
b. 1, f. 11	Gaddis, John Lewis	2002-2017
b. 1, f. 12	Gaddis, John Lewison dinner with Hillary Clinton	2006
b. 1, f. 13	Grand Strategies	2008-2011
b. 1, f. 14	Johnson, Eliana	2006-2007
b. 1, f. 15	Kennedy, Paul	2006-2017
b. 1, f. 16	Khan, Sulmaan	2006-2016
b. 1, f. 17	Kushner, Jared	2016
b. 1, f. 18	LaFeber, Walter	1998
b. 1, f. 19	Levin, Richard	2006-2012
b. 1, f. 20	Mattis, James	2015

Alphabetical (continued)

b. 1, f. 21	Meade, Larry	2006
b. 1, f. 22	Miscamble, William (Bill)	2006-2014
b. 2, f. 1	Nelson, Nick	2012-2015
b. 2, f. 2	Niemeyer, Julie A.	2011
b. 2, f. 3	O'Connell, Aaron	2014-2015
b. 2, f. 4	Polak, Benjamin	2013-2017
b. 2, f. 5	Rahmatullah Hasemi case	2006-2014
b. 2, f. 6	Random House	2005-2009
b. 2, f. 6 b. 2, f. 7	Random House Renaming Calhoun College	2005–2009
b. 2, f. 7	Renaming Calhoun College	2016
b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8	Renaming Calhoun College Solman, Paul	2016 2015–2017
b. 2, f. 7 b. 2, f. 8 b. 2, f. 9	Renaming Calhoun College Solman, Paul Student correspondence	2016 2015–2017 1995–2009

Course Materials

Series II contains course materials related to Hill's courses taught at Yale and Stanford. Materials include syllabi, lecture notes, and subject files used to prepare for lectures, assignments, and class sessions. Some files also contain correspondence and memorandums. Series II also includes materials for Hill's grand strategy courses, including notecards for crisis simulations conducted by students in the Brady-Johnson Program in Grand Strategy.

Series II is arranged alphabetically.

_			
(-	Δn	М	ral

b. 3, f. 1	American Empire: Literature, Architecture, Diplomacy (HUMS 333b)	2004
b. 3, f. 2	The American Epic (of experience)	2009-2010
b. 3, f. 3	American Epics war/thought	2009
b. 3, f. 4	American Literature and Statecraft	2009
b. 3, f. 5	Bibliography (Stanford course)	undated
b. 3, f. 6	Charles Hill courses	2004
b. 3, f. 7	Charles Hill courses Grand Strategy/International Studies/Directed Studies/Humanities	2003
b. 3, f. 8	Charles Hill courses (Humanities)	2002-2004
b. 3, f. 9	Churchill course	2001
b. 3, f. 10	ConsciousnessComprehensive fall term	2011
b. 3, f. 11	Course notesvarious A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	2005-2016
b. 3, f. 12	DanteStanford course notes	1968-1991
b. 3, f. 13	Democratic Epic (course)	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	2010
b. 3, f. 14	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	2010
b. 3, f. 14 b. 3, f. 15	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Democratic Epic (syllabus)	2010
b. 3, f. 15	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Democratic Epic (syllabus) Directed Studies: History and Politicscourse reader	2010 1998
b. 3, f. 15 b. 3, f. 16	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Democratic Epic (syllabus) Directed Studies: History and Politicscourse reader Directed StudiesCH memos	2010 1998 2000-2006
b. 3, f. 15 b. 3, f. 16 b. 3, f. 17	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Democratic Epic (syllabus) Directed Studies: History and Politicscourse reader Directed StudiesCH memos Directed StudiesDarwin	2010 1998 2000-2006 2000
b. 3, f. 15 b. 3, f. 16 b. 3, f. 17 b. 3, f. 18	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. Democratic Epic (syllabus) Directed Studies: History and Politicscourse reader Directed StudiesCH memos Directed StudiesDarwin Directed StudiesDarwin, Marx, Fraser, Freud	2010 1998 2000-2006 2000 2003

General (continued)

b. 3, f. 21	Directed Studiessyllabus, notes, and exchanges	2000-2001
b. 3, f. 22	Midterm for "Aristotelian Statecraft"	2013
b. 3, f. 23	Miscellaneous (St. Dominic's dog)	1994
b. 3, f. 24	New courses	2011-2014
b. 4, f. 1	"Other Times, Other Rivers" English	2002-2005
b. 4, f. 2	Religion and Statecraft	2009
b. 4, f. 3	"The Statecraft of Zionism" English	1988-2004
b. 4, f. 4	Stanford courses on international relations	1990-1995
b. 4, f. 5-6	Stanford GSB Course Reader (originals)	2008
b. 4, f. 7	Strategic Adventurescourse notes	2011
b. 4, f. 8	Various course syllabi	2013
b. 4, f. 9	Yale for Life	2013
b. 4, f. 10	YaleNational University of Singapore (grand strategy)	2013
b. 4, f. 11	YaleSingapore (syllabus)	2013
Arc	chitecture of Power	
b. 5, f. 1	AdamsMont St. Michel and Chartres	2001
b. 5, f. 2	Age of Tourism	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Airships/Dirigibles Moffet N.A.S.	1991
b. 5, f. 4	Alhambra	2004-2006
b. 5, f. 5	American Architectural Fantasies: Cole, Field	undated
b. 5, f. 6	American Monument	2001–2004
b. 5, f. 7	Amero-Liberian Architeture	undated
b. 5, f. 8	"An American Cathedral," "Rouen Cathedral," The Georgia Review English	1991
b. 5, f. 9	Amiriya in Rada	undated
b. 5, f. 10	Architecture and American Military Power	2004-2005
b. 5, f. 11	Architecture and Society	undated
b. 5, f. 12	Architecture Articles	2003-2007
b. 5, f. 13	Architecture (Halle) Parthenon/Charties	1977
b. 5, f. 14	Architecture Notre Dame	1867

b. 5 , f. 15	Architecture Now (if you can do it, you must do it)	2006-2007
b. 5, f. 16	Architecture of Diplomacy	2004
b. 5, f. 17	Automobiles (American Grilles) (houses of power and speed)	1999
b. 5, f. 18	Aztecs (entire city a temple)	1999
b. 5, f. 19	Baroque Cardinal Borghese (Bernini)	2004
b. 5, f. 20	Battleship New Jersey	1981
b. 5, f. 21	Beijing Summer Palace (demonstration town)	undated
b. 5, f. 22	Bernini St. Peter's Square	1992
b. 5, f. 23	Bethlehem Steel (and grain elevators)	2004-2005
b. 5, f. 24	Bibliography	2008
b. 5, f. 25	Bin Laden, 9/11 and World Trade Center-Pentagon toy	undated
b. 5, f. 26	BoorstinThe White House/ The Capitol	1994
b. 5, f. 27	Borobudur	undated
b. 5, f. 28	Brombert "Living Stones of Notre Dame"	1984
b. 5, f. 29	Buildings in The Tale of Genji	1993
b. 5, f. 30	Byzantium	1998
b. 5, f. 30 b. 5, f. 31	Byzantium Camp David and Annapolis	1998 undated
	<u> </u>	
b. 5, f. 31	Camp David and Annapolis	undated
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come)	undated 2008
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome	undated 2008 2003–2007
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy)	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36 b. 5, f. 37	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture Chrysler Building	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008 2005
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36 b. 5, f. 37 b. 5, f. 38	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture Chrysler Building Cole, ThomasThe Architect's Dream	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008 2005 undated
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36 b. 5, f. 37 b. 5, f. 38 b. 5, f. 39	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture Chrysler Building Cole, ThomasThe Architect's Dream Contemporary (back-up)	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008 2005 undated 2007–2008
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36 b. 5, f. 37 b. 5, f. 38 b. 5, f. 39 b. 5, f. 40	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture Chrysler Building Cole, ThomasThe Architect's Dream Contemporary (back-up) Corregidor (mile-long barracks)	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008 2005 undated 2007–2008 undated
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36 b. 5, f. 37 b. 5, f. 38 b. 5, f. 39 b. 5, f. 40 b. 5, f. 41	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture Chrysler Building Cole, ThomasThe Architect's Dream Contemporary (back-up) Corregidor (mile-long barracks) Corregidor (National Geographic)	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008 2005 undated 2007–2008 undated 1986
b. 5, f. 31 b. 5, f. 32 b. 5, f. 33 b. 5, f. 34 b. 5, f. 35 b. 5, f. 36 b. 5, f. 37 b. 5, f. 38 b. 5, f. 39 b. 5, f. 40 b. 5, f. 41 b. 5, f. 42	Camp David and Annapolis Car Shapes (The "scope" of things to come) The Case of Rome Catholic Cathedral of Los Angeles CH: Chancellery, Symbol, Fort (review of Architecture of Diplomacy) Chinese architecture Chrysler Building Cole, ThomasThe Architect's Dream Contemporary (back-up) Corregidor (mile-long barracks) Corregidor (National Geographic) Course Readings [1 of 5]	undated 2008 2003–2007 2006 1998 2008 2005 undated 2007–2008 undated 1986 2005–2006

b. 6, f. 6	Diplomatic settings	undated
b. 6, f. 7	Dome of the Rock	1883-2006
b. 6, f. 8	Embassy architecture	2009-2010
b. 6, f. 9	The Escorial	1963-2010
b. 6, f. 10	Feng Shui	1993-2005
b. 6, f. 11	Final Exams	2008
b. 6, f. 12	The Flatiron Building	2005
b. 6, f. 13	Fonthill Abbey	2003
b. 6, f. 14	"For the New Railway Station in Rome," Richard Wilbur English	1961
b. 6, f. 15	Frank Lloyd Wright, Ennis-Brown House	2005
b. 6, f. 16	Gare Saint-Lazare	undated
b. 6, f. 17	The Gas Station in America	1994
b. 6, f. 18	Gaudi and the World Trade Center	2003
b. 7 , f. 1	GaudiHellenic Temple of Mediterranean Gothic	2002
b. 7, f. 2	Gibbon: quote on Ruins	2004-2005
b. 7, f. 3	Germany: 1900	1764
b. 7, f. 3 b. 7, f. 4	Germany: 1900 Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture	1764
	·	
b. 7, f. 4	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture	1963
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization"	1963 1948
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple	1963 1948 2005
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed)	1963 1948 2005 undated
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988–2004
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988–2004 2001
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 7, f. 10	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich Grotto	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988-2004 2001 1982
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 7, f. 10 b. 7, f. 11	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich Grotto Ground Zero Design (Libeskind)	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988-2004 2001 1982 2004
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 7, f. 10 b. 7, f. 11 b. 7, f. 12	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich Grotto Ground Zero Design (Libeskind) Haghia Sofia (notes)	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988-2004 2001 1982 2004 undated
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 7, f. 10 b. 7, f. 11 b. 7, f. 12 b. 7, f. 13	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich Grotto Ground Zero Design (Libeskind) Haghia Sofia (notes) Haghia SofiaByzantium	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988-2004 2001 1982 2004 undated undated
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 7, f. 10 b. 7, f. 11 b. 7, f. 12 b. 7, f. 13 b. 7, f. 14	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich Grotto Ground Zero Design (Libeskind) Haghia Sofia (notes) Haghia SofiaByzantium Hassan II mosque	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988-2004 2001 1982 2004 undated undated undated
b. 7, f. 4 b. 7, f. 5 b. 7, f. 6 b. 7, f. 7 b. 7, f. 8 b. 7, f. 9 b. 7, f. 10 b. 7, f. 11 b. 7, f. 12 b. 7, f. 13 b. 7, f. 14 b. 7, f. 15	Giedion: Beginnings of Architecture Giedion: "Streamlining and Full Mechanization" Goldhill Jerusalem: Temple Grand Central Terminal (Houses of Power and Speed) Great Wall of China Greenwich Grotto Ground Zero Design (Libeskind) Haghia Sofia (notes) Haghia SofiaByzantium Hassan II mosque Hecht "Houses as Metaphors: The Poetry of Architecture"	1963 1948 2005 undated 1988-2004 2001 1982 2004 undated undated undated 1986

b. 7, f. 18	Henry VIII and Tudor Palaces Architecture	1994
b. 7 , f. 19	Henry James and the Shadow of the Roman Empire	1997
b. 7, f. 20	High Gothic Cathedral	1976
b. 7 , f. 21	Hilton Hotels and the Cold War	1995-2003
b. 7, f. 22	Hitler: Plans for Berlin	2003
b. 7, f. 23	Hit List: (what this course is not)	2007
b. 7, f. 24	HMS Dreadnought	1906
b. 7 , f. 25	HMS Inflexible (from Fisher's Face)	1995
b. 7 , f. 26	Hoag, Islamic Architecture	2002-2005
b. 7, f. 27	Hodges, William, 1744-1797 (course start)	2005
b. 7, f. 28	Hollander, John, "Upon Apthorp House"	1978
b. 7, f. 29	Hoover Dam and HMS Dreadnought	1906-2005
b. 7 , f. 30	Housing the Airship	1986
b. 7, f. 31	International Studiesarchitecture	1998-2001
b. 7, f. 32	International StudiesArchitecture Philadelphia Grid Ship of State	1993
b. 7, f. 33	Israel's Security Barrier	2004
b. 7, f. 34	Israel's Security BarrierInternational Court of Justice "Advisory Opinion"	2004
S. 7, 1. S T		
b. 7, f. 35	Israel: the Supreme Court	2005
	Israel: the Supreme Court Italian Renaissance in Italy	2005 undated
b. 7, f. 35	·	
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36	Italian Renaissance in Italy	undated
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home	undated
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England	undated 1993 1997
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya	undated 1993 1997 1992
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39 b. 7, f. 40	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya Karl Friedrich Schinkel (Gordon Craig)	undated 1993 1997 1992
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39 b. 7, f. 40 b. 7, f. 41	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya Karl Friedrich Schinkel (Gordon Craig) Kingdom, Empire, and State	undated 1993 1997 1992 1992 2004
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39 b. 7, f. 40 b. 7, f. 41 b. 7, f. 42	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya Karl Friedrich Schinkel (Gordon Craig) Kingdom, Empire, and State Lakehurst Naval Air Station	undated 1993 1997 1992 1992 2004 1927
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39 b. 7, f. 40 b. 7, f. 41 b. 7, f. 42 b. 7, f. 43	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya Karl Friedrich Schinkel (Gordon Craig) Kingdom, Empire, and State Lakehurst Naval Air Station Lenin's tomb	undated 1993 1997 1992 1992 2004 1927 1999
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39 b. 7, f. 40 b. 7, f. 41 b. 7, f. 42 b. 7, f. 43 b. 7, f. 44	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya Karl Friedrich Schinkel (Gordon Craig) Kingdom, Empire, and State Lakehurst Naval Air Station Lenin's tomb Literary Architecture: the structure of Proust's In Search of Lost Time	undated 1993 1997 1992 1992 2004 1927 1999
b. 7, f. 35 b. 7, f. 36 b. 7, f. 37 b. 7, f. 38 b. 7, f. 39 b. 7, f. 40 b. 7, f. 41 b. 7, f. 42 b. 7, f. 43 b. 7, f. 44 b. 7, f. 45	Italian Renaissance in Italy James J. Hill home John Soane and the Bank of England Kanan and Mohamed Makiya Karl Friedrich Schinkel (Gordon Craig) Kingdom, Empire, and State Lakehurst Naval Air Station Lenin's tomb Literary Architecture: the structure of Proust's In Search of Lost Time Lubavitch770 Eastern Parkway	undated 1993 1997 1992 1992 2004 1927 1999 1979 2006

b. 8, f. 2	Mao's tomb	1977
b. 8, f. 3	Maya: Tikal	1946
b. 8, f. 4	Maya (war and torture)	1996
b. 8, f. 5	Metropolitan Opera	1966
b. 8, f. 6	Midterm	2006-2008
b. 8, f. 7	Military industrial might	1879-2006
b. 8, f. 8	Milton, "Pandemonium" and the Bower (From Temple to Castle)	1999
b. 8, f. 9	Ministries of Defense	2001
b. 8, f. 10	Mississippi steamboats	1942-1995
b. 8 , f. 11	Monasteries (and Virgil, T.S. Eliot)	1991
b. 8, f. 12	Monasteries, Western Europe	1972
b. 8, f. 13	Monuments, Vietnam Veterans Memorial, etc.	1990-1995
b. 8, f. 14	Mumford, The Brown Decades, "Towards Modern Architecture"	1931
b. 8, f. 15	Mumford, Sticks and Stones (the imperial façade)	1955
b. 8, f. 16	Mussolini's Rome	2005-2007
b. 8, f. 17	Nelson and Olin Monumentality of Time (giant clocks)	2003
b. 8, f. 17 b. 8, f. 18	Nelson and Olin Monumentality of Time (giant clocks) Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations	2003 undated
b. 8, f. 18	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations	undated
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations New England cabin/hut	undated
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses	undated undated 2003
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline	undated undated 2003 2001–2002
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22	New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23	New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23 b. 8, f. 24-25	New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes Notes and published materials	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005 2004–2008
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23 b. 8, f. 24-25 b. 8, f. 26	New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes Notes and published materials Opera (A Song of Love and Death)	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005 2004–2008
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23 b. 8, f. 24-25 b. 8, f. 26 b. 8, f. 27	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes Notes Notes and published materials Opera (A Song of Love and Death) Opera Houses	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005 2004–2008 2005
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23 b. 8, f. 24-25 b. 8, f. 26 b. 8, f. 27 b. 8, f. 28	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes Notes Opera (A Song of Love and Death) Opera Houses Origins of Architecture	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005 2004–2008 2005 1991–2007 undated
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23 b. 8, f. 24-25 b. 8, f. 26 b. 8, f. 27 b. 8, f. 28 b. 8, f. 29	Nelson Wu Beijing Illustrations New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes Notes Opera (A Song of Love and Death) Opera Houses Origins of Architecture Our Monuments, Ourselves	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005 2004–2008 2005 1991–2007 undated 2001
b. 8, f. 18 b. 8, f. 19 b. 8, f. 20 b. 8, f. 21 b. 8, f. 22 b. 8, f. 23 b. 8, f. 24-25 b. 8, f. 26 b. 8, f. 27 b. 8, f. 28 b. 8, f. 29 b. 8, f. 30	New England cabin/hut New England meeting houses New York skyline Nietzche on architecture Notes Notes and published materials Opera (A Song of Love and Death) Opera Houses Origins of Architecture Our Monuments, Ourselves Palladio and Statecraft	undated undated 2003 2001–2002 1878 2004–2005 2004–2008 2005 1991–2007 undated 2001 2002–2004

b. 9, f. 1	Penhurst	undated
b. 9, f. 2	Hill, Philadelphia city hall	1961-2006
b. 9, f. 3	Architecture, photographs from Henry James's New York edition	undated
b. 9, f. 4	Poe, Philosophy of furniture	2010-2011
b. 9, f. 5	Pope's grotto	undated
b. 9, f. 6	Polibius, the Roman military system	undated
b. 9, f. 7	Power is power perceived	2000 September 15
b. 9, f. 8	Prairie school	undated
b. 9, f. 9	Prison (eastern state)	circa 2006
b. 9, f. 10	Public monuments/sculpture book	1985-2000
b. 9, f. 11	Pyramid manifest	undated
b. 9, f. 12	Pyramid (Melville poem)	2006
b. 9, f. 13	Railway station	undated
b. 9, f. 14	Reichstag	2004
b. 9, f. 15	Rockefeller center	undated
b. 9, f. 16	Rolls-Royce radiator	2008
b. 9, f. 17	Roman forum (ruins)	1973-2001
b. 9, f. 18	Romania: Casa Poporului (Ceausescu)	2005
b. 9, f. 19	Rome, Japan, and Medieval Europe	undated
b. 9, f. 20	Ruins	2001
b. 9, f. 21	Ruins: Longfellow-Colosseum Byron	undated
b. 9, f. 22	Ruins (notes)	undated
b. 9, f. 23	Ruins of Greece	2004
b. 9, f. 24	Ruins of Rome: T. S. Eliot and the presence of the past	undated
b. 9, f. 25	Rural architecture: Downing/Thoreau	undated
b. 9, f. 26	Saint-Exupery: the Wisdom of the Sands	undated
b. 9, f. 27	Savoia-Marchetti S.79	undated
b. 9, f. 28	Secretary of State's rooms (and neo-classic in United States)	undated
b. 9, f. 29	Service academics	undated
b. 9, f. 30	Shanghai architecture	undated

b. 9, f. 31	Shanghai bund	undated
b. 9, f. 32	Simon Goldhill, Herod's Temple	undated
b. 9, f. 33	Six buildings and the history of the world (Gaudi)	2003
b. 9, f. 34	Spiritual power	undated
b. 9, f. 35	The Stanford arch	1984
b. 9, f. 36	Statues/monuments	1985-2003
b. 9, f. 37	Structures of power	undated
b. 9, f. 38	Sydney opera house	2006
b. 9, f. 39	Syllabus	2005-2006
b. 10, f. 1	Syllabi, bibliography, and clippings	2006
b. 10, f. 2	Tabernacle/Tent (temple prototype)	2003
b. 10, f. 3	Tel Aviv (Bauhaus)	2008
b. 10, f. 4	The Temple (and Herod's Palace and Masada)	undated
b. 10, f. 5	Thoreau's Cabin	undated
b. 10, f. 6	Three Halls of State in Italy	undated
b. 10, f. 7	Tiananmen Opera House	2006-2007
b. 10, f. 8	Tolstoy, Anna Karenina (train)	1999
b. 10, f. 9	Topkapi	undated
b. 10, f. 10	Tsar's pew 1551	undated
b. 10, f. 11	Turner	1985-2003
b. 10, f. 12	TWA Terminal, JFK (Eero Saarinen)	undated
b. 10, f. 13	TWA Terminal (JFK), Tourist Poets (Hullberg), "Versailles" (Merrill)	undated
b. 10, f. 14	2001 (film)	undated
b. 10, f. 15	United Nations headquarters	2003-2004
b. 10, f. 16	United States Air Force Academy	1998
b. 10, f. 17	United States Air Force Academy chapel	1993
b. 10, f. 18	U.S. CapitolJ.Q. Adams and the design of the Pediment	1996
b. 10, f. 19	USS New Jersey	undated
b. 10, f. 20	USS Olympia (Adm. Dewey flagship)	undated
b. 10, f. 21	Vanbrugh and Mughal Mausolea	1999

b. 10, f. 22	VersaillesThe Hall of Mirrors	undated
b. 10, f. 23	Victoria Terminus, Bombay	1983
b. 10, f. 24	Vienna Ringstrasse	undated
b. 10, f. 25	The Wall as primary architectural event	1997
b. 10, f. 26	Western Style architecture in Shanghai	undated
b. 10, f. 27	The Western Wall, Jerusalem	undated
b. 10, f. 28	World Trade Center	2004
b. 10, f. 29	Wu, "The Chinese City of Man"	1963
b. 10, f. 30	Ziggurat	1969
	Association of Yale Alumni (AYA) courses	
b. 11, f. 1	Alcibiades	undated
b. 11, f. 2	ActiumHorace and Shakespeare	undated
b. 11, f. 3	Book of Revelation: Christianity/Paul/ New Testament	1997–2001
b. 11, f. 4	Byron	1958-2002
b. 11, f. 5	The Crusader Analogy and Israel (and on the state)	1949-2002
		1 . 1
b. 11 , f. 6	Delian League	undated
b. 11, f. 6 b. 11, f. 7	Delian League Goeben (and Dardanelles)	undated 1999–2002
b. 11, f. 7	Goeben (and Dardanelles)	1999-2002
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars	1999–2002 2000–2002
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission)	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12 b. 11, f. 13	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan Pan (from Homer, Herodotus, Thucydides)	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002 2001
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12 b. 11, f. 13 b. 11, f. 14	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan Pan (from Homer, Herodotus, Thucydides) Revelation/Joachim and "Empire" (Negri)	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002 2001 undated
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12 b. 11, f. 13 b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan Pan (from Homer, Herodotus, Thucydides) Revelation/Joachim and "Empire" (Negri) Sicily 1943 (Patton)	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002 2001 undated 2002
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12 b. 11, f. 13 b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan Pan (from Homer, Herodotus, Thucydides) Revelation/Joachim and "Empire" (Negri) Sicily 1943 (Patton) Thuycidides	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002 2001 undated 2002
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12 b. 11, f. 13 b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15 b. 11, f. 16	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan Pan (from Homer, Herodotus, Thucydides) Revelation/Joachim and "Empire" (Negri) Sicily 1943 (Patton) Thuycidides Intellectual Circles	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002 2001 undated 2002 2001
b. 11, f. 7 b. 11, f. 8 b. 11, f. 9 b. 11, f. 10 b. 11, f. 11 b. 11, f. 12 b. 11, f. 13 b. 11, f. 14 b. 11, f. 15 b. 11, f. 16	Goeben (and Dardanelles) Herodotus and why the West wins wars Lepanto and Cervantes (and the Ionian Mission) Mussolini, Henry Miler, Laurence Durrell, Thermoplyae II MycenaeMarriageFuries Pan Pan (from Homer, Herodotus, Thucydides) Revelation/Joachim and "Empire" (Negri) Sicily 1943 (Patton) Thuycidides Intellectual Circles Annan, "The Dons"	1999-2002 2000-2002 1571-2001 1978-1997 1974 1969-2002 2001 undated 2002 2001

Intellectual Circles (continued)

b. 12, f. 4	Boswell's Johnson	1913-2008
b. 12, f. 5	Brotherhood of the bomb	2008
b. 12, f. 6	Charlemagne and his followers	1968
b. 12, f. 7	Church, R. W. "The Oxford Apostles"	1922
b. 12, f. 8	Circles and business	2008-2009
b. 12, f. 9	Circles (quotes)	2008
b. 12, f. 10	Confucius circles	2008-2009
b. 12, f. 11	CR/Elizabeth I and her courtiers	1982
b. 12, f. 12	De Gaulle, "The King and his Court"	Undated
b. 12, f. 13	DeLord, Richard "The Great Jew Circle"	1988
b. 12, f. 14	Dr. Johnson's club	2008
b. 12, f. 15	Elaine Pagels, "Judas and the Twelve"	2008
b. 12, f. 16	Erasmus and Calasso	2002
b. 12 , f. 17	Founders - Mount Vernon	2008
b. 12, f. 18	Founding brothers	1990-2003
b. 12 , f. 19	Frank, Robert "Harvey and the Oxford Physiologists"	1980
b. 12, f. 20	Franklin D. Roosevelt's inner circle	2009
b. 12, f. 21	Frayn, Michael "Copenhagen"	2005
υ. 1 <i>L</i> , 1. <i>L</i> 1		
b. 12, f. 22	Freud	2005
	Freud and his disciples	2005 2008
b. 12, f. 22		
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23	Freud and his disciples	2008
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images	2008 Undated
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images	2008 Undated 2008
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25 b. 12, f. 26	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images Gates, "Need to Upgrade Nuclear Arsenal"	2008 Undated 2008 2008
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25 b. 12, f. 26 b. 13, f. 1	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images Gates, "Need to Upgrade Nuclear Arsenal" Gay, Peter, Freud	2008 Undated 2008 2008 1988
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25 b. 12, f. 26 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images Gates, "Need to Upgrade Nuclear Arsenal" Gay, Peter, Freud Gay, Peter, Freud - embattled founder psychoanalytic politics	2008 Undated 2008 2008 1988 1998
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25 b. 12, f. 26 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images Gates, "Need to Upgrade Nuclear Arsenal" Gay, Peter, Freud Gay, Peter, Freud - embattled founder psychoanalytic politics Gibbon decline and fall - Swift, Gibbon, Milton	2008 Undated 2008 2008 1988 1998 2004–2005
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25 b. 12, f. 26 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3 b. 13, f. 4	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images Gates, "Need to Upgrade Nuclear Arsenal" Gay, Peter, Freud Gay, Peter, Freud - embattled founder psychoanalytic politics Gibbon decline and fall - Swift, Gibbon, Milton Grosskurth - The Secret Ring (text)	2008 Undated 2008 2008 1988 1998 2004–2005 Undated
b. 12, f. 22 b. 12, f. 23 b. 12, f. 24 b. 12, f. 25 b. 12, f. 26 b. 13, f. 1 b. 13, f. 2 b. 13, f. 3 b. 13, f. 4 b. 13, f. 5	Freud and his disciples Freud circle images Freud images Gates, "Need to Upgrade Nuclear Arsenal" Gay, Peter, Freud Gay, Peter, Freud - embattled founder psychoanalytic politics Gibbon decline and fall - Swift, Gibbon, Milton Grosskurth - The Secret Ring (text) Homer - the embassy to Achilles	2008 Undated 2008 2008 1988 1998 2004–2005 Undated 1998

Intellectual Circles (continued)

b. 13, f. 8	John Brown and the Secret Six (C. Vann Woodward)	1952-2003
b. 13, f. 9	In the Matter of J. Robert Oppenheimer	2003
b. 13, f. 10	John Brown images	undated
b. 13, f. 11	Kazin, European Writers in Exile (intellectual isolation)	1980
b. 13, f. 12	King Arthur's roundtable	2000
b. 13, f. 13	Kojéve's Hegelian circle, <u>Paris 1930s</u>	1991–2009
b. 13, f. 14	Kuhn, Structure of Scientific Revolutions	2008
b. 13 , f. 15	Letters from Einstein to Roosevelt	1945
b. 13, f. 16	Lincoln's team of rivals	2008-2009
b. 13, f. 17	Makari, "Making the Freudians" (text)	1985-2008
b. 13, f. 18	McNeill Emerson - quote on university on deportment	1980
b. 13, f. 19	Newman's movement	1990-2008
b. 13, f. 20	New York poets	1999
b. 13, f. 21	New York poets	2008
b. 13, f. 22	Oxford conspirators (Newman)	2008
b. 14, f. 1	Paris in the time of Aquinas	1997
b. 14, f. 1 b. 14, f. 2	Paris in the time of Aquinas Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century	1997
b. 14, f. 2	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century	1983
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel	1983 Undated
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle	1983 Undated 2009
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium	1983 Undated 2009 2005–2008
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text)	1983 Undated 2009 2005–2008 Undated
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle	1983 Undated 2009 2005–2008 Undated 2002
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7 b. 14, f. 8	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle Powell, At Lady Molly's	1983 Undated 2009 2005–2008 Undated 2002 Undated
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7 b. 14, f. 8 b. 14, f. 9	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle Powell, At Lady Molly's Raphael's School of Athens	1983 Undated 2009 2005–2008 Undated 2002 Undated 2008
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7 b. 14, f. 8 b. 14, f. 9 b. 14, f. 10	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle Powell, At Lady Molly's Raphael's School of Athens Robinson, The Secrets of Judas	1983 Undated 2009 2005–2008 Undated 2002 Undated 2008 2006
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7 b. 14, f. 8 b. 14, f. 9 b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle Powell, At Lady Molly's Raphael's School of Athens Robinson, The Secrets of Judas Roustang, Dire Mastery (text)	1983 Undated 2009 2005-2008 Undated 2002 Undated 2008 2006 Undated
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7 b. 14, f. 8 b. 14, f. 9 b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle Powell, At Lady Molly's Raphael's School of Athens Robinson, The Secrets of Judas Roustang, Dire Mastery (text) Russian thinkers (The Coast of Utopia)	1983 Undated 2009 2005-2008 Undated 2002 Undated 2008 2006 Undated 2007
b. 14, f. 2 b. 14, f. 3 b. 14, f. 4 b. 14, f. 5 b. 14, f. 6 b. 14, f. 7 b. 14, f. 8 b. 14, f. 9 b. 14, f. 10 b. 14, f. 11 b. 14, f. 12 b. 14, f. 13	Personal relations at the summit, Britain and Germany 19th century Personnel Picasso and his circle Plato, Symposium Plato, Symposium (text) Poe and his circle Powell, At Lady Molly's Raphael's School of Athens Robinson, The Secrets of Judas Roustang, Dire Mastery (text) Russian thinkers (The Coast of Utopia) Saint-Simon at Versailles	1983 Undated 2009 2005-2008 Undated 2002 Undated 2008 2006 Undated 2007 2008

Intellectual Circles (continued)

b. 14, f. 16	Paradigms or dialogues? (Kuhn versus Beller)	Undated
b. 14, f. 17	Socrates	2002
b. 14, f. 18	"Socrates and Freud" English	Undated
b. 14, f. 19	Socrates and Freud (text)	Undated
b. 14, f. 20	Supreme Court	2007
b. 14, f. 21	<u>Syllabus -</u> Circles English	2008-2009
b. 14, f. 22	Syllabus and images	2009
b. 14, f. 23	The Farm, Hall transcript (and photographs)	Undated
b. 14, f. 24	The Florentine Academy	2004
b. 14, f. 25	The Kreisan Circle (anti-Hitler plot)	2008 October 31
b. 14, f. 26	The Last Supper	Undated
b. 14, f. 27	The Philby Spy Ring	2007
b. 14, f. 28	The Salon (War and Peace)	2008 November
b. 15, f. 1	The Secret Ring: Freud's Inner Circle	1992
b. 15, f. 2	The Secret Six and John Brown (text and notes)	Undated
b. 15, f. 3	The Twelve Apostles	Undated
b. 15, f. 4	Tinker: The Salon and English Letters	1915
b. 15 , f. 5	Werner Heisenberg on the Nazi Revolution James C. O'Flaherty	Undated
b. 15 , f. 6	West, "The Death of Wolfe"	2005-2008
b. 15 , f. 7	What Did Heisenberg Tell Bohr about the Bomb? Jeremy Bernstein, Scientific American	1995 May
b. 15, f. 8	What Happened at Vatican II?	2008
b. 15, f. 9	Wienerskreis in America	1969
b. 15, f. 10	Wittgenstein	Undated
b. 15 , f. 11	Wittgenstein and the Vienna Circle	1973
b. 15, f. 12	Wright, The Fellowship	2009
Inte	rnational Ideas and Institutions	
b. 15, f. 13	Course reader (partial)	1996-2004
b. 15, f. 14	Course readers	1776-2004
b. 15 , f. 15	Course readings	1776-2004

International Ideas and Institutions (continued)

b. 15 , f. 16-17	Notes and reading materials	2002-2004
Lite	erature of Statecraft	
b. 16, f. 1	1919 Versailles	1919
b. 16, f. 2	A Note on the Tone of Greek Diplomacy	1965
b. 16, f. 3	The Ancient Art of Statecraft	1946-2005
b. 16, f. 4	Arendt on America (foundry, Constitution, government, compact)	Undated
b. 16, f. 5	Art after the Paris Commune	2001
b. 16, f. 6	Ashley, Louis XIV and the Greatness of France	1965–1981
b. 16, f. 7	Auden, New Year Letter (diplomatic stana)	1941
b. 16, f. 8	Auden, New Year Letter	1940-2003
b. 16, f. 9	Augustine (and F. Scott Fitzgerald)	2000
b. 16, f. 10	The balcony in Henry James - first paragraph of Ambassadors	1969-2004
b. 16, f. 11	Basic documents (syllabi, exams)	2004
b. 16, f. 12	Benet: John Brown's Body	2005
b. 16, f. 13	Benjamin Franklin (statue) (Indian treaties)	Undated
b. 16, f. 14	Benjamin Franklin, Indian treaties	1942-2004
b. 16, f. 15	Berlin Diary, William Shirer	1941
b. 16, f. 16	Bismark, the <u>Ems</u> dispatch as dramatist	1961-2002
b. 16, f. 17	Blenheim	1986-2003
b. 16, f. 18	Byron/Chevening/Sanian/Alcmerdae	2005
b. 16, f. 19	Chaucer: The Diplomat	Undated
b. 16, f. 20	Classical speeches	Undated
b. 16, f. 21	Code of Peace: Ethics and Security in the World of the Warlord States by Doroth V. Jones (the Danzig case)	1989-1994
b. 16, f. 22	The Coming of the Third Reich, New York Times review	2004
b. 16, f. 23	Confucius "Thread' (4.15)	1990-2004
b. 16, f. 24	Coriolanus (Shakespeare)	2004
b. 17, f. 1	Course reader	2005
b. 17, f. 2	Dante and cosmology (3-sphere), Mark Peterson in <u>American Journal of</u> <u>Physics</u>	1979
b. 17, f. 3	The Diplomats, 1919-1939 edited by Craig and Gilbert	1953

Literature of Statecraft (continued)

b. 17, f. 4	Dorothy Thompson and the Nazi rise	1990
b. 17, f. 5	Dostoevsky, <u>Demons</u>	Undated
b. 17, f. 6	Dreams and Delusions, chapter 5 Fritz Stein	1984
b. 17, f. 7	Elizabeth I	1994-2004
b. 17, f. 8	Emerson and Thoreau, Grand Strategy	1987
b. 17, f. 9	The Elizabethan Age	2004
b. 17, f. 10	Ems (Franco-Prussian) originals	2000
b. 17, f. 11	Ems/Franco-Prussian War/Paris Commune	2002
b. 18, f. 1	Findle <u>y, Famous Last Words;</u> Namier, <u>Diplomatic Prelude</u> 1938-1939; Shirer, <u>Rise and Fall of the Third Reich</u>	1960–1981
b. 18, f. 2	First packet	Undated
b. 18, f. 3	Francs Bacon, "Of Negotiating"	undated
b. 18, f. 4	George Bush (1796-1859) <u>Life of Mohammed</u>	2007
b. 18, f. 5	George F. Kennan, The Long Telegram	1946
b. 18, f. 6	German Offensive	1953
b. 18, f. 7	Grand Strategic Extravaganza focused on the Pacific Northwest (manifest destiny)	2003
b. 18, f. 8	Grand Strategy Philip II (Felipe Secundo)	1992-2002
b. 18, f. 9	Hamilton/Washington To the Farewell Address ("the prose of American statecraft")	Undated
b. 18, f. 10	Heidegger	1988
b. 18, f. 11	Henry Adams' diplomatic education	2005
b. 18, f. 12	Henry Adams volume I: VI, XIV-XVII, <u>History of the United States during the Administration of Thomas Jefferson - Selections</u>	1889
b. 18, f. 13	Henry James, The Ambassadors	1969-2004
b. 18, f. 14	Hermann Georing: The Man and His Works by Erich Gritzback (selections)	1938
b. 18, f. 15	Herodotus lecture	2005
b. 18, f. 16	Holbein, The Ambassadors	Undated
b. 18, f. 17	Illustrations	1971–1980
b. 18, f. 18	Indians	1990
b. 18, f. 19	Introduction	2005
b. 18, f. 20	Ivanhoe's and Odysseus's return	2000-2004

Literature of Statecraft (continued)

b. 18, f. 21	Journals of Lewis and Clark (selections)	1804
b. 18, f. 22	Kennan, From Prague after Munich (no asylum for Jews)	1968
b. 18, f. 23	Kissinger and the diplomatic memoir	2003-2004
b. 18, f. 24	Kissinger: diplomatic memoirs as literature	1979-1990
b. 18, f. 25	Klemperer, I Will Bear Witness, 1933	1998
b. 18, f. 26	Lewis and Clark, peace pipes and diplomacy	2003
b. 18, f. 27	Literature of statecraft	1991–2000
b. 18, f. 28	Livy and the rise of Rome/virtues	1999
b. 18, f. 29	Louis XIV and Versailles	Undated
b. 18, f. 30	Louis XIV, force, order, diplomacy	2003-2006
b. 19, f. 1	Louisiana Purchase	1998-2004
b. 19, f. 2	Manet, A Bar at the Foiles Bergere	Undated
b. 19, f. 3	Manifest destiny Federalist 1 and 9, 10	1787
b. 19, f. 4	Marat, Death ofFrench Revolution	2004
b. 19, f. 5	Machiavelli, <u>Art of War</u>	Undated
b. 19, f. 6	Marvell, "An Horatian Ode"	1970-2003
b. 19 , f. 7	Marx -The Paris Commune	1997
b. 19, f. 8	Memoir package - Kissinger, Shultz, Boutros-Ghali	1982-1999
b. 19, f. 9	Merrill, "In the Hall of Mirrors" 1959	1959
b. 19, f. 10	Mistress Masham's Repose	1946
b. 19, f. 11	Nazi rise (extra handouts)	1978-2003
b. 19, f. 12	Nicolson: Diplomacy is <u>Protean</u>	1919
b. 19, f. 13	Notes and published materials	1997–2002
b. 19, f. 14	Odyssey	1995-2001
b. 19, f. 15	Ozymandias, Percy Byshe Shelley	2003-2005
b. 19, f. 16	Pepys	1983
b. 19 , f. 17	Personal memoirs of P. H. Sheridan	1992
b. 19, f. 18	Pottier and Degeyter - The Internationale	2001
b. 19, f. 19	The recognition of Israel	1967-2005
b. 19, f. 20	Rimbaud and the commune	1966-2004

Literature of Statecraft (continued)

b. 19, f. 21	Robinson Crusoe (and Rousseau)	2005
b. 19, f. 22	Saint-Simon at Versailles	2001–2004
b. 19, f. 23	The sounds history makes	2003-2005
b. 19, f. 24	Spring 2004	2004
b. 20, f. 1	Swift, Jonathan (1667-1745)	1985-2004
b. 20, f. 2	Syllabus	2001–2004
b. 20, f. 3	Tacitus	Undated
b. 20, f. 4	T. H. White, The Once and Future King	1974-1988
b. 20, f. 5	Thomas Wolfe, "I Have a Thing to Tell You" You Can't Go Home Again	1962-2003
b. 20, f. 6	Thoreau, <u>A Week</u> (version of Izaak Walton)	2005
b. 20, f. 7	Thucydides, Debate at Sparta	1973
b. 20, f. 8	T. S. Eliot, The Waste Land and modernism's breaking of forms	2005
b. 20, f. 9	Two "Mahomets" (Gibson and Irving)	Undated
b. 20, f. 10	Walton, The Compleate Angler	2004
b. 20, f. 11	Washington Irving <u>Mahomet</u>	Undated
b. 20, f. 12	Versailles and the United States	1986-1990
b. 20, f. 13	Vietnam Anloc	Undated
b. 20, f. 14	Virgil, <u>Aeneid</u>	Undated
b. 20, f. 14 b. 20, f. 15	Virgil, <u>Aeneid</u> Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth)	Undated 1990
b. 20, f. 15	Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth)	1990
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16	Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth) War of 1812	1990 Undated
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17	Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France	1990 Undated 2001
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17 b. 20, f. 18	Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France William Dodd and Martha Dodd, Through Embassy Eyes	1990 Undated 2001 1939
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17 b. 20, f. 18 b. 20, f. 19	Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France William Dodd and Martha Dodd, Through Embassy Eyes Wilson and the 14 Points	1990 Undated 2001 1939 1974–2004
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17 b. 20, f. 18 b. 20, f. 19 b. 20, f. 20	Virginia Woolf <u>Orlando</u> (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France William Dodd and Martha Dodd, Through Embassy Eyes Wilson and the 14 Points Wilson at Versailles 1919	1990 Undated 2001 1939 1974-2004 2000-2004
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17 b. 20, f. 18 b. 20, f. 19 b. 20, f. 20 b. 20, f. 21 b. 20, f. 22	Virginia WoolfOrlando (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France William Dodd and Martha Dodd, Through Embassy Eyes Wilson and the 14 Points Wilson at Versailles 1919 Woodrow Wilson (The House on "S" Street)	1990 Undated 2001 1939 1974–2004 2000–2004
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17 b. 20, f. 18 b. 20, f. 19 b. 20, f. 20 b. 20, f. 21 b. 20, f. 22	Virginia WoolfOrlando (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France William Dodd and Martha Dodd, Through Embassy Eyes Wilson and the 14 Points Wilson at Versailles 1919 Woodrow Wilson (The House on "S" Street) Xenophon, Anabasis	1990 Undated 2001 1939 1974–2004 2000–2004
b. 20, f. 15 b. 20, f. 16 b. 20, f. 17 b. 20, f. 18 b. 20, f. 19 b. 20, f. 20 b. 20, f. 21 b. 20, f. 22 Met	Virginia WoolfOrlando (Elizabeth) War of 1812 Washburne chapters 2, 7, Recollections of a Minister to France William Dodd and Martha Dodd, Through Embassy Eyes Wilson and the 14 Points Wilson at Versailles 1919 Woodrow Wilson (The House on "S" Street) Xenophon, Anabasis sahistories	1990 Undated 2001 1939 1974-2004 2000-2004 1992 2005

Metahistories (continued)

b. 21, f. 4	Christendom Augustine - Dante	2014
b. 21, f. 5	Civitas: Augustus, Virgil, Ovid	2003-2004
b. 21, f. 6	Clio Kant and Hegel (history replaces theology)	2014
b. 21, f. 7	Collingwood	2004-2005
b. 21, f. 8	Cosmos: Zeus's Plan, Iliad, the Axial Age	2003-2014
b. 21, f. 9	Counter-civilization (Rousseau, Marx, Ur-Germans, Nietzsche, Freud)	2014
b. 21, f. 10	Course readings for HUMS 303: Metahistory	2014
b. 21, f. 11	Dialectic of Enlightenment	2000
b. 21, f. 12	Grand Strategy, Spengler	2001
b. 21, f. 13	Hegel	Undated
b. 21, f. 14	Hegel (see also Grand Strategy, End of History)	2004
b. 21 , f. 15	Horkheimer (Habermaron)	Undated
b. 21, f. 16	Horkheimer, Max	1995
b. 21, f. 17	Introduction to "Metahistories" (HUMS 303)	2014
b. 21, f. 18	IS Science	1998
b. 21, f. 19	IS Toynbee Volkerwanderung Intelligible Field of Study	1995–2015
b. 21, f. 19 b. 21, f. 20	IS Toynbee Volkerwanderung Intelligible Field of Study Islam and metahistory	1995–2015 2010–2012
b. 21, f. 20	Islam and metahistory	2010-2012
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21	Islam and metahistory Joachim	2010-2012 1949
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore	2010-2012 1949 1990
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism"	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians"	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1 b. 22, f. 2	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism Metahistory: Marx	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014 1950-2000
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1 b. 22, f. 2 b. 22, f. 3	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism Metahistory: Marx Metahistory	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014 1950-2000 2004
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1 b. 22, f. 2 b. 22, f. 3 b. 22, f. 4	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism Metahistory: Marx Metahistory Metahistory, the metahistorical tradition	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014 1950-2000 2004
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1 b. 22, f. 2 b. 22, f. 3 b. 22, f. 4 b. 22, f. 5	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism Metahistory: Marx Metahistory Metahistory, the metahistorical tradition Metahistories	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014 1950-2000 2004 2004
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1 b. 22, f. 2 b. 22, f. 3 b. 22, f. 4 b. 22, f. 5 b. 22, f. 6	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism Metahistory: Marx Metahistory Metahistory, the metahistorical tradition Metahistories Mid-term	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014 1950-2000 2004 2004 2014
b. 21, f. 20 b. 21, f. 21 b. 21, f. 22 b. 21, f. 23 b. 21, f. 24 b. 22, f. 1 b. 22, f. 2 b. 22, f. 3 b. 22, f. 4 b. 22, f. 5 b. 22, f. 6 b. 22, f. 7	Islam and metahistory Joachim Joachim of Fiore Karl Popper and "Historicism" Kurt Gödel - "The God of the Mathematicians" Literature (Mimesis) Charles Hill on Literary Criticism Metahistory: Marx Metahistory Metahistory, the metahistorical tradition Metahistories Mid-term Notes and published materials	2010-2012 1949 1990 2007 2010 2000-2014 1950-2000 2004 2004 2014 2014 2014

Metahistories (continued)

b. 22, f. 10	Science	1998-2014
b. 22, f. 11	Secular age? - end of the "modern"?	2014
b. 22, f. 12	Spengler	2004
b. 22, f. 13	Syllabus and notes	2014
b. 22, f. 14	Toynbee	1961–2004
N	otes for teaching Grand Strategy courses	
b. 23, f. 1	American Intellectual History: the stages	2016 October 17
b. 23, f. 2	Aristotle/Vitoria/American Indians	1970
b. 23, f. 3	Articles on books and authors	1942-2007
b. 23, f. 4	Battle of Midway	Undated
b. 23, f. 5	Baylor: Ten-Year Plan, Charles Hill proposal	2002
b. 23, f. 6	Benjamin Franklin	Undated
b. 23, f. 7	Bureaucracy (Grand Strategy)	2010
b. 23, f. 8	Career talk, "Why Smart People Fail" and what is Grand Strategy? Learnable?	2008
b. 23, f. 9	Chart: international-global affairs at Yale	2014
b. 23, f. 10	Church and state	1991
b. 23, f. 11-12	Churchill	2003-2012
b. 23, f. 13	Clausewitz and Hegel and Napoleon	2005-2007
b. 23, f. 14	Confucius	1990-2004
b. 23, f. 15	C. P. Snow, Science and Government	2009
b. 23, f. 16	Daniel Webster (Emerson, Benet, Stein)	Undated
b. 23, f. 17	Diplomats (individuals)	1991
b. 24, f. 1	Directed Studies - Rome (Livy, Cicero)	2008
b. 24, f. 2	Emily Dickinson	Undated
b. 24, f. 3	ExtravaganzaGrand Strategy (International Studies - America)	2003
b. 24, f. 4	Fukuyama	2002
b. 24, f. 5	Globalization and trade (Solman exercse)	2001–2004
b. 24, f. 6	Grand Strategy - Authoritarian politics	2012
b. 24, f. 7	Grand Strategy - Big thinks (Ikenberry, Kupchan, Nye, Nau, Mead)	2002

Notes for teaching Grand Strategy courses (continued)

b. 24, f. 8	Grand Strategy - Causes A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and	2004-2008
	Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 24, f. 9	Grand Strategy - Clausewitz	2005-2009
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 24, f. 10	Grand Strategy - Consequences	2006-2007
b. 24, f. 11	Grand Strategy - De Gaulle	2008
b. 24, f. 12	Grand Strategy - Doric and Ionic	2009
b. 24, f. 13	Grand Strategy - Economy and finance logic chain	2004
b. 24, f. 14	Grand Strategy - Elizabethan statecraft	Undated
b. 24, f. 15	Grand Strategy - Ethics/Morality and the International (special session)	2005
b. 24 , f. 16	Grand Strategy - Founders	2007–2011
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 24, f. 17	Grand Strategy - Fukuyama and Huntington	2005
b. 24, f. 18	Grand Strategy - For alumni	2012-2013
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 25, f. 1	Grand Strategy - Ghandi (non-violent movements)	0199-2011
b. 25, f. 2	Grand Strategy - Globalization	2008
b. 25, f. 3	Grand Strategy - Grand Strategy as civilization	2008
b. 25, f. 4	Grand Strategy - Images (Theodore Roosevelt and White Fleet, USS Missouri, Don Quixote)	Undated
b. 25 , f. 5	Grand Strategy - International financial crisis reborn	2008
b. 25, f. 6	Grand Strategy - Kant and the internationalist project, and Metternich	2000-2009
b. 25, f. 7	Grand Strategy - Key articles/cartoons	2002-2006
b. 25, f. 8	Grand Strategy - Leadership - virtue/manliness	Undated
b. 25, f. 9	Grand Strategy - Machiavelli	2012
b. 25, f. 10	Grand Strategy - Marx, Lenin, Stalin, Mao (authoritarianism including Germany and Japan)	2000-2009
b. 25 , f. 11	Grand Strategy - Morality and Grand Strategy (special session)	2003

Notes for teaching Grand Strategy courses (continued)

b. 25, f. 12	Grand Strategy - Notes for first fall sessions	2007
b. 25, f. 13	Grand Strategy - Odysseus - Argonauts - Dante (long version of Charles Hill's toast at Grand Strategy party)	2007 March
b. 25, f. 14	Grand Strategy - Of Lord of the Rings	2007
b. 25, f. 15	Grand Strategy - Optimism and Pessimism	2008-2015
b. 25, f. 16	Grand Strategy - On writing	2000-2008
b. 25 , f. 17	Grand Strategy - Pierce: Abduction	2009
b. 25, f. 18	Grand Strategy - Reagan - Gorbachev	2000-2012
b. 25, f. 19	Grand Strategy - Religion	2002
b. 25, f. 20	Grand Strategy - Thucydides	2007–2015
b. 26, f. 1	Horace handout	2008
b. 26, f. 2	Horace (lecture)	2007
b. 26, f. 3	Images used for classes	Undated
b. 26, f. 4	Imperial geopolitics	2007–2013
b. 26, f. 5	Imperial geopolitics (images)	Undated
b. 26, f. 6	Imperial politics (and the United States empire)	2009-2012
b. 26, f. 7	Kant, constitutinalism, and the Federalist Papers	2015
b. 26, f. 8	Kennan (and Kissinger)	2006-2007
b. 26, f. 9	"Las Casas" English	Undated
b. 26, f. 10	Laocoon and the Trojan horse	2009-2012
b. 26, f. 11	Latin America	2002
b. 26, f. 12	Mackinder	2003-2005
b. 26, f. 13	Maraghi's letter to Wingate	1915-2003
b. 26, f. 14	McKinley to Marx	2006-2007
b. 26, f. 15	Mearsheimer: "offensive realism"	2002
b. 26, f. 16	Miscellaneous grand strategy materials	2014-2016
b. 26, f. 17	Middle East (Olivier Roy)	2008
b. 26, f. 18	Notetaking	1997-2010
b. 26, f. 19	Notecards for grand strategy simulations	2013-2014
b. 27, f. 1	Panama	1999-2004

Notes for teaching Grand Strategy courses (continued)

b. 27, f. 2	Philip II and Elizabeth	2002-2016
b. 27, f. 3	Philip II and Elizabeth (images)	2006-2009
b. 27, f. 4	Post-Cold War grand strategy	1999-2011
b. 27, f. 5	Queen Elizabeth I's title (latin) and answer on marriage	
b. 27, f. 6	Religion	1994-2003
b. 27, f. 7	Religion: Notes (RIS/GS/IS)	2002
b. 27, f. 8	Religion and 'The International"	1989-2002
b. 27, f. 9	Return of Big Power Rivalry? (authoritarian-capitalist model)	2008
b. 27, f. 10	Rome images	2000-2002
b. 27, f. 11	Salisbury (and Paul Kennedy)	1962-2010
b. 27, f. 12	Scipio Africanus	1997
b. 27, f. 13	Sun Tzu	2004-2009
b. 27, f. 14	Sun Tzu (handouts)	2001-2013
b. 27, f. 15	The End of History Hegel-Kojeve-Beckett	1997-2002
b. 27 , f. 16	Theodore Roosevelt, Woodrow Wilson, and Franklin D. Roosevelt	2006-2008
		2000 D
b. 27, f. 17	What is Grand Strategy? (students)	2008 December 8
b. 27, f. 17 b. 27, f. 18	What is Grand Strategy? (students) What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books	
		8
b. 27, f. 18	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books	2010
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant	8 2010 2003
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore	8 2010 2003 2013
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch	8 2010 2003 2013
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft	8 2010 2003 2013 2008
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21 Ora b. 28, f. 1	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft Abba Eban	8 2010 2003 2013 2008
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21 Ora b. 28, f. 1 b. 28, f. 2	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft Abba Eban Abraham Lincoln (Gettysburg, second inaugural addresses)	8 2010 2003 2013 2008 1957 circa 2002
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21 Ora b. 28, f. 1 b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft Abba Eban Abraham Lincoln (Gettysburg, second inaugural addresses) Adam Smith	8 2010 2003 2013 2008 1957 circa 2002 1983
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21 Ora b. 28, f. 1 b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft Abba Eban Abraham Lincoln (Gettysburg, second inaugural addresses) Adam Smith Adlai Stevenson acceptance speech	8 2010 2003 2013 2008 1957 circa 2002 1983 1952
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21 Ora b. 28, f. 1 b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 28, f. 5	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft Abba Eban Abraham Lincoln (Gettysburg, second inaugural addresses) Adam Smith Adlai Stevenson acceptance speech Arabic rhetoric (and how Bin Laden betrays it)	8 2010 2003 2013 2008 1957 circa 2002 1983 1952 2004 October
b. 27, f. 18 b. 27, f. 19 b. 27, f. 20 b. 27, f. 21 Ora b. 28, f. 1 b. 28, f. 2 b. 28, f. 3 b. 28, f. 4 b. 28, f. 5 b. 28, f. 6	What is Grand Strategy? chart, literature, and list of books World Fellows/GS Thucydides and Kant Yale-National University of Singapore course (Penelope) Singapore Zeitgeist Watch tory in Statecraft Abba Eban Abraham Lincoln (Gettysburg, second inaugural addresses) Adam Smith Adlai Stevenson acceptance speech Arabic rhetoric (and how Bin Laden betrays it) Attic orators on war and peace	8 2010 2003 2013 2008 1957 circa 2002 1983 1952 2004 October circa 1990

Oratory in Statecraft (continued)

b. 28, f. 10	Burke, Kenneth- a grammar of motives (four tropes)	1969
b. 28, f. 11	Bush inaugral address	2005
b. 28, f. 12	Caesarian orations with markings	1965
b. 28, f. 13	The church's way of speaking	2005
b. 28, f. 14	Churchill, "The Scaffolding of Rhetoric" (1897)	circa 2000s
b. 28, f. 15	Cicero-Caesarian speeches	1965
b. 28, f. 16	Correspondence and clippings on oratory	2016
b. 28, f. 17	Cicero-de oratore	undated
b. 28, f. 18	Course schedule and readings	circa 2013
b. 28, f. 19	Draft of syllabus and course reader	undated
b. 28, f. 20	De Las Casas-debates at Valladolid	undated
b. 28, f. 21	Democracy and rhetoric-Fontana, Nederman, Remer	undated
b. 28, f. 22	Edmund Wilson, "Changes in the American Style"	undated
b. 28, f. 23	Edmund Wilson, "Changes in the American Style"	undated
b. 28, f. 24	Engel, rhetoric of war	2006
b. 28, f. 25	Franklin D. Roosevelt-rhetoric of disability	circa 2004
b. 28, f. 26	Federalist papers (readings)	1788
b. 28, f. 27	Geoffrey Hartman-Freud and rhetoric	1999
b. 28, f. 27 b. 28, f. 28	Geoffrey Hartman-Freud and rhetoric George C. Marshall	1999 undated
	·	
b. 28, f. 28	George C. Marshall	undated
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz	undated
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush	undated 1984 2005
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union	undated 1984 2005 2003
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31 b. 28, f. 32	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union Handouts	undated 1984 2005 2003 2007–2016
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31 b. 28, f. 32 b. 28, f. 33	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union Handouts Hillary Rodham Clinton	undated 1984 2005 2003 2007–2016 1997
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31 b. 28, f. 32 b. 28, f. 33 b. 28, f. 34	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union Handouts Hillary Rodham Clinton Hitler's rhetoric (and the Kaiser's)	undated 1984 2005 2003 2007–2016 1997
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31 b. 28, f. 32 b. 28, f. 33 b. 28, f. 34 b. 28, f. 35	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union Handouts Hillary Rodham Clinton Hitler's rhetoric (and the Kaiser's) Homer-Iliad (embassy to Achilles)	undated 1984 2005 2003 2007–2016 1997 1970 undated
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31 b. 28, f. 32 b. 28, f. 33 b. 28, f. 34 b. 28, f. 35 b. 28, f. 36	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union Handouts Hillary Rodham Clinton Hitler's rhetoric (and the Kaiser's) Homer-Iliad (embassy to Achilles) Inaugural addresses-Lincoln and Jefferson Davis	undated 1984 2005 2003 2007–2016 1997 1970 undated undated
b. 28, f. 28 b. 28, f. 29 b. 28, f. 30 b. 28, f. 31 b. 28, f. 32 b. 28, f. 33 b. 28, f. 34 b. 28, f. 35 b. 28, f. 36 b. 28, f. 37	George C. Marshall George P. Shultz George W. Bush George W. Bush-the State of the Union Handouts Hillary Rodham Clinton Hitler's rhetoric (and the Kaiser's) Homer-Iliad (embassy to Achilles) Inaugural addresses-Lincoln and Jefferson Davis Lecture notes and "oratories"	undated 1984 2005 2003 2007–2016 1997 1970 undated undated 2010–2014

Oratory in Statecraft (continued)

b. 29, f. 1	John Paul II-address to 50th United Nations General Assembly	1995
b. 29, f. 2	King James Bible	undated
b. 29, f. 3	Kipling-proofs of Holy Writ	undated
b. 29, f. 4	Martin Luther King Jr. (I have a dream)	undated
b. 29, f. 5	Michael Oakeshott, Talking politics	undated
b. 29, f. 6	Mussolini and the rhetoric of fascism	undated
b. 29, f. 7	Notes of oratory	2008-2015
b. 29, f. 8	Patton, speech to third army (1944)	undated
b. 29, f. 9	Plato, Phaedrus (James Boyd White)	undated
b. 29, f. 10	Plutarch (Demosthenes and Cicero)	undated
b. 29, f. 11	Poe, Edgar Allen	undated
b. 29 , f. 12	Rhetoric, Adam Smith	undated
b. 29, f. 13	Rhetoric, Boutros-Ghali's Unvanquished	2001
b. 29, f. 14	Rhetoric, Bush on China	2005 November
b. 29, f. 15	Rhetoric, confederate rhetoric	undated
b. 29 , f. 16	Rhetoric, extracting policy positions using words as data	2003
b. 29, f. 17	Rhetoric, Hobbes and the rhetorical tradition	undated
b. 29, f. 18	Rhetoric, Library of Congress presidential speeches (cd)	2005
b. 29, f. 19	Rhetoric, Machiavelli	2004
b. 29, f. 20	Rhetoric, "Malaise" revisited; Jimmy Carter and the crisis of confidence	1997
b. 29, f. 21	Rhetoric, Proust	undated
b. 29, f. 22	Rhetoric, realism and rhetoric in international relations	undated
b. 29, f. 23	Rhetoric, Richard Weaver	undated
b. 29, f. 24	Rhetoric, rhetorical investigations of Robert Frost	undated
b. 29, f. 25	Rhetoric, "Tone" (Jonathan Bishop on Emerson)	undated
b. 29, f. 26	Rhetoric, Watt, "The first paragraph of the ambassadors"	undated
b. 29, f. 27	Rhetoric, Whitman, leaves of grass	1987
b. 29, f. 28	Rhetoric, Wilson's revolutionary rhetoric	1974
b. 29, f. 29	Rhetorics of classical learning	1999
b. 29, f. 30	Rhetoric of foreign aid	2001

Oratory in Statecraft (continued)

b. 29, f. 31	Richard Weaver, "The Power of the Word"	undated
b. 29, f. 32	Richard Weaver, "Two Orators"	1987
b. 29, f. 33	Rivets in Ecclesiastes	1964
b. 29, f. 34	Robespierre, speeches 1793-1794	1968
b. 29, f. 35	Syllabus and notes	undated
b. 29, f. 36	A theory of international rhetoric	2005
b. 29, f. 37	Wayne booth on rhetoric	undated
b. 29, f. 38	Whitman, leaves of grass (Matthessen, "A language experiment")	1941
b. 29, f. 39	Winston Churchill (1897-1963)	1974
b. 29, f. 40	Woodrow Wilson, "The new freedom" (1918)	undated
Revo	olution	
b. 30, f. 1	American revolution	2005
b. 30, f. 2	Arendt, on revolution	2005
b. 30, f. 3	English revolution	undated
b. 30, f. 4	French revolution	2005
b. 30, f. 5	Horckheimer & Adorno, dialectic of enlightenment	1999
b. 30, f. 6	Nee and Peck, "Why Uninterrupted Revolution"	undated
b. 30, f. 7	Negri empire, Hardt multitude	2001–2004
b. 30, f. 8	Notes on Burke and French revolution	2005
b. 30, f. 9	Notes on revolutions	2005
b. 30, f. 10	Shanghai revolution II (Marx, Lenin, Mao)	2004
b. 30, f. 11	Revolution (syllabus)	2004
b. 30, f. 12	Revolution IV (capitalism)	
	Revolution 17 (capitalism)	2004
b. 30, f. 13	Taiping rebellion	undated
b. 30, f. 13 b. 30, f. 14	Taiping rebellion	undated
b. 30, f. 13 b. 30, f. 14	Taiping rebellion Thomas Kuhn, "Structure of scientific revolutions"	undated
b. 30, f. 13 b. 30, f. 14	Taiping rebellion Thomas Kuhn, "Structure of scientific revolutions" nghai	undated 2005
b. 30, f. 13 b. 30, f. 14 Shar b. 31, f. 1	Taiping rebellion Thomas Kuhn, "Structure of scientific revolutions" nghai Bibliography	undated 2005 2003–2004

Shanghai (continued)

b. 31, f. 5	China's apology diplomacy	undated
b. 31, f. 6	China articles-British Petroleum	2004
b. 31, f. 7	Chinnery and Lam Qua, Nam Qua, Hou Qua	undated
b. 31, f. 8	Confucius, Analects	1981-2004
b. 31, f. 9	Confucius and democracy (and conservatism today)	1995–1996
b. 31, f. 10	Confucius in the Cultural Revolution (Charles Hill and architecture exhibition)	1996
b. 31, f. 11	Course pack	1981-2001
b. 31, f. 12	Course reader	1946-2001
b. 32, f. 1	Course reader	1946-2001
b. 32, f. 2	Diplomacy in medieval inner Asia	1988
b. 32, f. 3	Films	2003-2004
b. 32, f. 4	Gibbon in China	1967
b. 32, f. 5	High colonial era	2004
b. 32, f. 6	Hill, "The Cultural Revolution in the provinces"	2003
b. 32, f. 7	Images/clothes/styles	undated
b. 32, f. 8	Images	undated
b. 32, f. 9	Japan moves into China (1931-1945)	2004
b. 32, f. 10	Jews in Shanghai	2004
b. 32, f. 11	Jos Levenson on Taiping	undated
b. 32, f. 12	Kuo Mo-Jo and the creation society	1971
b. 32, f. 13	Law, "Chinese international law terms"	undated
b. 32, f. 14	Literature	undated
b. 32, f. 15	Maps	undated
b. 32, f. 16	Maps (Yeh, wartime Shanghai)	1998
b. 32, f. 17	Maxtor in China	2004
b. 32, f. 18	Model settlement	2004
b. 32, f. 19	Morning in Shanghai/Charles Hill on Erh-fu	undated
b. 32, f. 20	Opening of China I	2004
b. 32, f. 21	Opening of China II	2004
b. 32, f. 22	Overview notes	2004

Shanghai (continued)

b. 32, f. 23	Paris of the orient; New York of China	undated
b. 32, f. 24	Perry opens Japan	undated
b. 32, f. 25	Published materials	1932-2004
b. 33, f. 1	Publish materials on Chinese foreign relations	undated, 1965-1979
b. 33, f. 2	Regulating sex in Shanghai	undated
b. 33, f. 3	Rowing in Shanghai	undated
b. 33, f. 4	Shanghai today	2004
b. 33, f. 5	Spring term 2005 notes	2005
b. 33, f. 6	Syllabus and course readings	1995-2004
b. 33, f. 7	Taiping rebellion and Shanghai	2004
b. 33, f. 8	Whitson encirclement campaigns	1966
b. 33, f. 9	World city	undated
b. 34, f. 1	Barber, Fall of Shanghai OPT	1979
b. 34, f. 2	Bergère, "The Other China" Shanghai from 1919-1949	1981
b. 34, f. 3	Buss, People's Republic of China and Richard Nixon	1972
b. 34, f. 4	Clifford, Spoilt Children OPT	1991
b. 34, f. 5	Cooke Johnson, "Shanghai: An Emerging Jiangnan Port" OPT	1993
b. 34, f. 6	Deakin and Storry, Sarge	1966
b. 34, f. 7	Gaulton, "Political Mobilization" OPT	1981
b. 34, f. 8	Hill, "Fighting Stories"	1996
b. 34, f. 9	Hill, "Introduction"	1971
b. 34, f. 10	L. C. Johnson, "Shanghai: An Emerging Jiangnan Port"	1993
b. 34 , f. 11	Lu, Beyond the Neon Lights OPT	1999
b. 34, f. 12	Mann, About Face	1999
b. 34, f. 13	Martin, Shanghai Green Gang OPT	2004
b. 34, f. 14	Murphy, Shanghai, Key to Modern China	1953
b. 34, f. 15	Nee, "Shanghai in the Cultural Revolution"	1973
b. 34 , f. 16	Nee, "Shanghai in the Cultural Revolution" OPT	1973
b. 34 , f. 17	Prasso, "Salvaging Jewish Heritage"	2004
b. 34, f. 18	Ristaino, Port of Last Resort	2001

Shanghai (continued)

b. 34, f. 19	Ristaino, Port of Last Resort OPT	2001
b. 34, f. 20	Ristaino, "Street Names"	2001
b. 34, f. 21	"Joint Communique" in Russell, The "Why" of Nixon's Trip English	1972
b. 34, f. 22	Schwartz, Chinese Communism	1951
b. 34, f. 23	Spence, Search for Modern China	1999
b. 34, f. 24	Spence, Search for Modern China	1999
b. 34, f. 25	Teng and Fairbank, China's Response to the West	1967
b. 34, f. 26	Treaty of Nanking 1842	1921
b. 34, f. 27	Yeh, "Shanghai Besieged"	1998
b. 34, f. 28	Yeh, "Struggle to Survive" OPT	1998
Stra	ategic American Fictions	
b. 35, f. 1	The American house images: Mount Vernon - the gas station	2012
b. 35, f. 2-3	Backup notes for Strategic American Fictions - decadence	2000-2012
b. 35, f. 4	"Bawn" Guilford, Connecticut English	1995
b. 35, f. 5	The Bear	2003-2009
b. 35, f. 5 b. 35, f. 6	The Bear The Bear - images	2003-2009
b. 35, f. 6	The Bear - images	1979
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7	The Bear - images Course proposal form	1979 2009–2010
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness)	1979 2009–2010 2012
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11 b. 35, f. 12	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images The Great Gatsby	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993 1993 2012
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11 b. 35, f. 12 b. 35, f. 13	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images The Great Gatsby HUMS 313 (class notes, mini-lectures)	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993 1993 2012 2012
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11 b. 35, f. 12 b. 35, f. 13 b. 35, f. 14	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images The Great Gatsby HUMS 313 (class notes, mini-lectures) Invisible Man	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993 1993 2012 2012 1991
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11 b. 35, f. 12 b. 35, f. 13 b. 35, f. 14 b. 36, f. 1	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images The Great Gatsby HUMS 313 (class notes, mini-lectures) Invisible Man James - Adams (images)	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993 1993 2012 2012 1991 Undated
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11 b. 35, f. 12 b. 35, f. 13 b. 35, f. 14 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 1	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images The Great Gatsby HUMS 313 (class notes, mini-lectures) Invisible Man James - Adams (images) Kingston, Tripmaster Monkey	1979 2009–2010 2012 2010 1993 1993 2012 2012 1991 Undated 1996
b. 35, f. 6 b. 35, f. 7 b. 35, f. 8 b. 35, f. 9 b. 35, f. 10 b. 35, f. 11 b. 35, f. 12 b. 35, f. 13 b. 35, f. 14 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 1 b. 36, f. 2 b. 36, f. 3	The Bear - images Course proposal form CSNS (consciousness) D. H. Lawrence, Studies in Classic American Literature Faulkner (The Bear) fictive architecture Gatsby images The Great Gatsby HUMS 313 (class notes, mini-lectures) Invisible Man James - Adams (images) Kingston, Tripmaster Monkey The Last of the Mohicans	1979 2009-2010 2012 2010 1993 1993 2012 2012 1991 Undated 1996 2012

Strategic American Fictions (continued)

b. 36, f. 6	Moby Dick	2012
b. 36, f. 7	Moby Dick - images	Undated
b. 36, f. 8	On the Road	2012
b. 36, f. 9	On the Road - images	Undated
b. 36, f. 10	Prospectus, American epic	2013
b. 36, f. 11	Syllabus, midterm, and notes	2011-2012
b. 36, f. 12	The Scarlet Letter	2012
b. 36, f. 13	The Scarlet Letter - images	2012
b. 36, f. 14	Uncle Tom's Cabin (and Americo-Liberian houses)	2005-2012
b. 36 , f. 15	Walden	2012
b. 36, f. 16	Walden - images	Undated
b. 36 , f. 17	Whitman	1961-2010
Stra	ategies of World Order	
b. 37, f. 1-4	Strategies of World Order	2009-2015

Research Materials and Subject Files

Series III comprises research materials and subject files. These files were complied by Hill and used as research for talks, writings, and courses; they also functioned as general reference files on topics of interest to Hill. Many of these files consist of published materials—either articles, chapters, and clippings Hill copied or removed from publications—but also include correspondence, notes, and photographs. A few folders contain talks and lectures given by Hill.

Series III is arranged alphabetically

	General	
b. 38, f. 1	The 100 Most Influential Books and best poems 1940-1990 (Times Literary Supplement)	1995 October 6
b. 38, f. 2	"A Crowd Can Empty a Stadium" English	1997–2000
b. 38, f. 3	"A Yale Education" English	undated
b. 38, f. 4	Accounting	2002
b. 38, f. 5	Adam Smith (Paul Solman)	2008
b. 38, f. 6	Adda Bozeman	1989-2000
b. 38, f. 7	Altered Strategic Landscapes conference	1996
b. 38, f. 8	American civilization	1990-2003
b. 38, f. 9	American exceptionalism	2008
b. 38, f. 10	American Foreign Service Association proposed Master's degreeCharles Hill comments	2010
b. 38, f. 11	American grand strategy=globalization	2016
b. 38, f. 12	American identity: fragmentation	2016
b. 38, f. 13	American literature quiz (cultural literacy)	undated
b. 38, f. 14	Annotated articles on tyranny, European Union, and United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization	2013-2016
b. 38, f. 15	Annapolis process (Charles Hill at Slifka June '07)	2007-2008
b. 38, f. 16	Anti-ballistic missile treaty	1999-2000
b. 38, f. 17	Anti-semitic doggerel	1781
b. 38, f. 18	Antisemitism (Momigliano)	2011
b. 38, f. 19	April Glaspie - Saddam Hussein	1991
b. 38, f. 20	Area studies	2001
b. 38, f. 21	Asia and Democracy	1993–1995

b. 38, f. 22	Assumptions of 1991 seen in 1999	1991–1999
b. 38, f. 23	Bad review	1997
b. 38, f. 24	"Beauty, Brains and Brawn" (New Haven Lawn Club) English	undated
b. 38, f. 25	Berkeley (1685-1793)	1995
b. 38, f. 26	Berkeley College fellows	1994-2000
b. 38, f. 27	Berkeley College commencement	2007
b. 38, f. 28	Bill Buckley Niebuhr Forum	2007
b. 38, f. 29	BioCharles Hill	undated
b. 38, f. 30	Bio sketches (books of)	2013
b. 38, f. 31	"Bluespeak" English	1994
b. 38, f. 32	The Boland Amendment	2016
b. 38, f. 33	Book and Snake	2011–2016
b. 38, f. 34	Books from 5147 Cathedral Avenue NW	undated
b. 38, f. 35	Books for "Master's Shelf"Berkeley College	2007
b. 38, f. 36	Boswell's Johnson	1916-2005
b. 39, f. 1	BrochThe Death of Virgil	1966-2000
b. 39, f. 2	Broch conference	2003-2004
b. 39, f. 3	Browning	2012
b. 39, f. 4	Bryn Mawr	2003-2006
b. 39 , f. 5	Buddhism in Tibet	2008-2012
b. 39, f. 6	"Building the Epic: American Literary Classics and their Successors" English	2013
b. 39, f. 7	Bureaucracy	2001
b. 39, f. 8	Caesaropening pages of the Gallic Wars	1974-2001
b. 39, f. 9	Calhoun College: renaming	2016
b. 39, f. 10	Calvin and Hobbes	2000-2009
b. 39, f. 11	Careers	1994-2002
b. 39, f. 12	Cassirer	1996
b. 39, f. 13	The Cathedral and the Cube	2004-2006
b. 39, f. 14	CH (Charles Hill) and lost causes	2009-2010

b. 39, f. 15	CH (Charles Hill): copy of a map in an edition of Swift's Gulliver Travels	1970
b. 39, f. 16	CH (Charles Hill) charts and strategic 1 pagers	2005-2010
b. 39, f. 17	CH (Charles Hill) lecture for Don Kagan	2005
b. 39, f. 18	CH (Charles Hill) "Master's Class"	2012
b. 39, f. 19	CH (Charles Hill) on grand strategy	2017
b. 39, f. 20	CH (Charles Hill) resume and CV	1997–2012
b. 39, f. 21	CH (Charles Hill) Uighur article	2009
b. 39, f. 22	"The Challenge of Governing over Diversity in an Age of Transparency" English	2014
b. 39, f. 23	Charles Hill and Boutros Bouros-Ghali papers at Hoover	1998-1999
b. 39, f. 24	Chart: all major wars	2012
b. 39, f. 25	Chaucer"The Knight's Tale"	2003
b. 39, f. 26	China	1997-2003
b. 39, f. 27	China-India: economic integration?	2010
b. 39, f. 28	China and Sea Power (Lao Ts'an)	Undated
b. 39, f. 29	China "White Paper"	2000
b. 39, f. 30	Civilization (birth, marriage, death)	2004-2010
b. 39, f. 31	The Civilization Theme (Rome)	2005
b. 39, f. 32	Clippings/articles on Charles Hill	2012-2015
b. 39, f. 33	Cold War chart	2012
b. 39, f. 34	Committee on Social Thought	1988
b. 39, f. 35	Conrad	2006
b. 39, f. 36	Conrad, the secret agent	1996
b. 39, f. 37	ContentsPrologue: Books of the Red Chamber	2009
b. 39, f. 38	Crisis and Ideas	2011
b. 39, f. 39	Cuba/Cessina	1996
b. 40, f. 1	Dante (miscellaneous)	1995-2002
b. 40, f. 2	Dante De Monarchia	undated
b. 40, f. 3	Dante on Acquinas and Bonaventure	undated
b. 40, f. 4	David Jayne Hill	1906
b. 40, f. 5	David Stacton	1968-2010

b. 40, f. 6	Diplomacy: the Macartney mission to the Ch'ien Lung emperor	1790
b. 40, f. 7	Diplomatic memory	1994-2012
b. 40, f. 8	Diplomacy in literature	1986-2003
b. 40, f. 9	Diplomacy libraryCharles Hill's office at Hoover	undated
b. 40, f. 10	Don Quixote (Cave of Montesinos)	undated
b. 40, f. 11	Dostoevsky "Grand Inquisitor"	2002
b. 40, f. 12	Duke University (democracy ancient and modern)	2011-2017
b. 40, f. 13	Einstein at NAS (National Academy of Sciences) (Charles Hill)	1990
b. 40, f. 14	Elie Kedourie	1990
b. 40, f. 15	Elizabethan Club at Yale	2000-2005
b. 40, f. 16	Elkon Basilike	1957-2006
b. 40, f. 17	Empirerhetoric of empire	2002
b. 40, f. 18	English Revolution	2005
b. 40, f. 19	Essays on Dante	1954-2000
b. 40, f. 20	The Europeanization of America	1998-2001
b. 40, f. 21	Ex-ambassador letters	2005
b. 40, f. 21 b. 40, f. 22	Ex-ambassador letters Faust II (Helen)	2005 1996–2005
b. 40, f. 22	Faust II (Helen)	1996-2005
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895	1996-2005 undated
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War	1996-2005 undated 2004-2005
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen	1996–2005 undated 2004–2005 1995–2005 2009 February
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3 b. 41, f. 4	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen Gaza panel	1996–2005 undated 2004–2005 1995–2005 2009 February 26
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3 b. 41, f. 4	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen Gaza panel George Agnew Chamberlain	1996-2005 undated 2004-2005 1995-2005 2009 February 26
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3 b. 41, f. 4 b. 41, f. 5 b. 41, f. 6	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen Gaza panel George Agnew Chamberlain George Eliot, Daniel Deronda	1996-2005 undated 2004-2005 1995-2005 2009 February 26 1991 2007
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3 b. 41, f. 4 b. 41, f. 5 b. 41, f. 6 b. 41, f. 7	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen Gaza panel George Agnew Chamberlain George Eliot, Daniel Deronda George Shultz on his memoirs (and notetaking)	1996-2005 undated 2004-2005 1995-2005 2009 February 26 1991 2007 2003
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3 b. 41, f. 4 b. 41, f. 5 b. 41, f. 6 b. 41, f. 7 b. 41, f. 8	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen Gaza panel George Agnew Chamberlain George Eliot, Daniel Deronda George Shultz on his memoirs (and notetaking) Gertrude Stein: The Mother of Us All"	1996-2005 undated 2004-2005 1995-2005 2009 February 26 1991 2007 2003 1999
b. 40, f. 22 b. 41, f. 1 b. 41, f. 2 b. 41, f. 3 b. 41, f. 4 b. 41, f. 5 b. 41, f. 6 b. 41, f. 7 b. 41, f. 8 b. 41, f. 9	Faust II (Helen) Final class spring (review of social thought) - INRL 695, GLBL 895 Franco-Prussian War Frayn Copenhagen Gaza panel George Agnew Chamberlain George Eliot, Daniel Deronda George Shultz on his memoirs (and notetaking) Gertrude Stein "Gertrude Stein: The Mother of Us All" English	1996-2005 undated 2004-2005 1995-2005 2009 February 26 1991 2007 2003 1999 1934-2005

b. 41, f. 13	Greene, Graham, The Quiet American	1858-2003
b. 41, f. 14	Grimmelshausen: Simplicissimus	undated
b. 41 , f. 15	Grove Street Cemetery	2009
b. 41, f. 16	GS (Grand Strategy): Middle East - Grand Strategy's greatest challenge (lecture)	2002
b. 41, f. 17	GS (Grand Strategy) Sleeper	2007
b. 41, f. 18	Gulliver's Travels	2005
b. 41, f. 19	Hannibal (Elizabeth Ralph)	2010 November 15
b. 41, f. 20	Haiti	2004
b. 41, f. 21	Hawthorne, Nathaniel, The Marble Faun	1989
b. 41, f. 22	Hegel (and the state)	undated
b. 41, f. 23	Heidegger	undated
b. 41, f. 24	Heidegger: letter on humanism; Derrida: Plato's Pharmacy	1999
b. 41, f. 25	Henry Adams	2003
b. 41, f. 26	Henry Adams	1981–1995
b. 41, f. 27	Henry Adams' diplomacy	2003
b. 41, f. 28	Hiawatha	2003
b. 41, f. 29	The Hotel and the Mosque	undated
b. 41, f. 30	How to Deal with Catholics - model United Nations	2011 January 21
b. 42, f. 1	Howie Schaffer's bunker	2000
b. 42, f. 2	Humanities	2013
b. 42, f. 3	Ian Watt - first paragraph of The Ambasssadors	undated
b. 42, f. 4	India (British Petroleum)	2007 November 26
b. 42, f. 5	"In Moscow, a New Eurasianism" English	2014
b. 42, f. 6	International system(s) - Schroeder on 19th century	2006
b. 42, f. 7	IS (International System) advisors (Taming the Prince)	1994
b. 42, f. 8	IS (International System) exercise: Singapore caning	1990-1994
b. 42, f. 9	IS (International System) Pope and the Polis	1995-2002
b. 42, f. 10	IS (International System) - The UN: What is it?	1991-2002

b. 42, f. 11	"Jazz Strategy" English	2004
b. 42, f. 12	Jerusalem (riverbed)	2000
b. 42, f. 13	Joe Sisco - Aide Memoire	undated
b. 42, f. 14	Joe Sisco's Aide Memoire	Circa 1960s
b. 42, f. 15	John Lewis Gaddis, notes on White House meeting, March 21 2006	2006
b. 42, f. 16	Just war theory (Augustine - Aquinas)	1999
b. 43, f. 1	Kafka, The Castle	2008
b. 43, f. 2	Kalaish Mahapatra (see also notebook for May 2000)	2000
b. 43, f. 3	Kant (philosophy)	2001
b. 43, f. 4	Ken Miller's "Murphy's Maxims" (KM killed in fall from mountain in Colombia 2003)	2002
b. 43, f. 5	Kissinger (and Kissinger seminar at Library of Congress) 29 May 2003	1996-2003
b. 43, f. 6	Kosovo War	1999
b. 43, f. 7	Landscape	1994
b. 43, f. 8	Latour	2014-2016
b. 43, f. 9	Leo Pasvolsky (1893-1953)	1953-1993
b. 43, f. 10	Letters on Leo Strauss	1994
b. 43 , f. 11	Liberia	2006
b. 43, f. 12	Library of Secretary of State - Caesar's Gallic War	undated
b. 43, f. 13	"The Limits of Universalism," speech by Henry Kissinger English	2012
b. 43, f. 14	Lincoln/Faulkner: The Southern Gettysburg Address	undated
b. 43, f. 15	Longfellow's Dante	1981
b. 43, f. 16	Louis Auchincloss	2009
b. 43, f. 17	Louis XIV	2005
b. 43, f. 18	Mace & Chain	1997-2005
b. 43, f. 19	Management consultancy	1997
b. 43, f. 20	Manet	undated
b. 43, f. 21	Manifest destiny	2005
b. 44, f. 1-2	Manuscript on Freud, The Importance of Untenable Theories	2010-2011
b. 44, f. 3	Manuscript on Freud, The Importance of Untenable Theories	2014

b. 44, f. 4	Marriage talk (Mace & Chain)	2004-2005
b. 44 , f. 5	ME (Middle East) ending - Seven Pillars	2007
b. 44, f. 6	"The Meaning of East and West" English	1960
b. 44, f. 7	"Means of Avoidance" (of engagement with world problems) sanctions, human rights, no to nation-building, et cetera English	1998 June
b. 44, f. 8	Melville's Clarel Lynch's Jordan and Dead Sea	1850
b. 44, f. 9	Metahistory - Negri	undated
b. 44, f. 10	Middle East: Charles Hill structure for new talks (to Abrams National Security Council)	2007 July
b. 44, f. 11	Middle East chart (since 1924)	2012
b. 44, f. 12	Milton: Samson agnostics	2002-2006
b. 44, f. 13	"Minsky's Moment" - The Economist English	2016
b. 44, f. 14	Model UN at Yale - the global situation	1980 September 22
b. 44, f. 15	Modernism (Berman) from Yale Law Journal and Humanities	1992
b. 44, f. 16	Moyar, Triumph Forsaken - Charles Hill on Vietnam War	2007
b. 44, f. 17	Muriel Spark, The Mandelbaum Gate	undated
b. 44, f. 18	Naval gunfire (continuous aim)	undated
b. 44, f. 19	Nazi rise	2007
b. 44, f. 20	Negri/Unger/Bilgrami	2014
b. 44, f. 21	New England's Grand Strategy	2003
b. 44, f. 22	Nicolson - Diplomacy Protean	2004
b. 44, f. 23	Norman Conquest - Bayeux tapestry	1995
b. 44, f. 24	Notes for Weaver's Lost Art	2013
b. 44, f. 25	Notes on "States"	2014 August 29
b. 44, f. 26	Notes on torture	2014 October 20
b. 44, f. 27	Novel	2008
b. 44, f. 28	Nuclear-free world	2007-2010
b. 45, f. 1	"On Decadence" English	2012-2013

b. 45, f. 2	Occupy Wall Street	2011 October 20
b. 45, f. 3	On Diversity	2001-2009
b. 45, f. 4	Patriot Act (an regarding The Federalist Papers)	2004
b. 45, f. 5	Patriotism essay	2009 November 14
b. 45, f. 6	Peacemaking	1919
b. 45 , f. 7	PEN "How Does the State Imagine?" 13 January 1986 New York Public Library	1986 January 13
b. 45, f. 8	Penn's treaty with the Indians	1992-1999
b. 45, f. 9	Penelope (The Odyssey) and weaving (The Old State Secret)	2013
b. 45, f. 10	Penn (University of Pennsylvania) Law, Philadelphia and D. C. (Washington Institute for Near East Policy)	2007 May 17
b. 45, f. 11	Philippines	2006 March 10
b. 45, f. 12	Plato, Statesman (Parthenon- Panathenaen - Peplos)	1926-2000
b. 45, f. 13	Plutarch	1999
b. 45, f. 14	Poetry/epic notes	1942-1993
b. 45 , f. 15	Policy	1989-1995
h 15 f 16	Delian alamaia a staff a hata anna h	4077
b. 45 , f. 16	Policy planning staff - photograph	1977
b. 45, f. 17	"Political Science" English	2008
	"Political Science"	
b. 45 , f. 17	"Political Science" English	2008
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg)	2008
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits	2008 2006 1984-1988
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East	2008 2006 1984–1988 undated
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20 b. 45, f. 21	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East Pragmatism Preemption/just war theory (Bush/Annan at United Nations General	2008 2006 1984-1988 undated 1998
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20 b. 45, f. 21 b. 45, f. 22	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East Pragmatism Preemption/just war theory (Bush/Annan at United Nations General Assembly 2003)	2008 2006 1984–1988 undated 1998 2004 2009 February
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20 b. 45, f. 21 b. 45, f. 22 b. 45, f. 23	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East Pragmatism Preemption/just war theory (Bush/Annan at United Nations General Assembly 2003) Presidential address to Muslim world	2008 2006 1984–1988 undated 1998 2004 2009 February 14
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20 b. 45, f. 21 b. 45, f. 22 b. 45, f. 23 b. 45, f. 24	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East Pragmatism Preemption/just war theory (Bush/Annan at United Nations General Assembly 2003) Presidential address to Muslim world Presidential election	2008 2006 1984–1988 undated 1998 2004 2009 February 14 2000
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20 b. 45, f. 21 b. 45, f. 22 b. 45, f. 23 b. 45, f. 24 b. 45, f. 25	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East Pragmatism Preemption/just war theory (Bush/Annan at United Nations General Assembly 2003) Presidential address to Muslim world Presidential election Presidential memoirs, writings ofBush, John Lewis Gaddis, Charles Hill Profiles (lives, biography) and the Gaze (portraits and faces) (a Charles Hill	2008 2006 1984–1988 undated 1998 2004 2009 February 14 2000 2009 January
b. 45, f. 17 b. 45, f. 18 b. 45, f. 19 b. 45, f. 20 b. 45, f. 21 b. 45, f. 22 b. 45, f. 23 b. 45, f. 24 b. 45, f. 25 b. 45, f. 26	"Political Science" English Pope Benedict (Regensburg) Portraits Post-Ottoman map of Middle East Pragmatism Preemption/just war theory (Bush/Annan at United Nations General Assembly 2003) Presidential address to Muslim world Presidential election Presidential memoirs, writings ofBush, John Lewis Gaddis, Charles Hill Profiles (lives, biography) and the Gaze (portraits and faces) (a Charles Hill book?)	2008 2006 1984–1988 undated 1998 2004 2009 February 14 2000 2009 January 2003–2009

b. 46, f. 2	Rand - Yale conference (Charles Hill chart)	2014 April 25
b. 46, f. 3	Redpath - Yale Club of New York City	2007 March 31
b. 46, f. 4	The Regicides in Connecticut	1994
b. 46, f. 5	The Reindeer	1994
b. 46, f. 6	Robert Straus-Hupe	2005
b. 46, f. 7	Rome and the Parthenon	2004
b. 46, f. 8	Rubens (and Richelieu)	2007
b. 46, f. 9	The Rum of Kasch	2006-2008
b. 46, f. 10	Ruth Barkan Marcus	2008
b. 46 , f. 11	Sanctions ARAB-AM panel	2010 December 1
b. 46, f. 12	Salman Rushdie	2007
b. 46, f. 13	The Scarlett Letter	1975-2004
b. 46, f. 14	Schleswig-Holstein question	1911–1995
b. 46, f. 15	Science policy	1997-1998
b. 46, f. 16	Sermon - Charles Hill at Battell	2006 December 3
b. 46 , f. 17	Shabbtai Sevi - Cotton Mather	2006-2007
b. 46, f. 18	Socrates: When to do Nothing	undated
b. 46, f. 19	Spratley's	1999-2001
b. 46, f. 20	The State	2001–2002
b. 46, f. 21	Statecraft notes	1993-1994
b. 46, f. 22	The Study of War	2014
b. 46, f. 23	T. E. Lawrence and Moby Dick "The Waste Land in the Seven Pillars of Wisdom" A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to	1991
	request access to the digital copy.	
b. 47, f. 1	Technology (United States Institute of Peace)	1994 April 28
b. 47, f. 2	Telos	1999-2013
b. 47, f. 3	Terrorism	2014-2016
b. 47, f. 4	Theory of everything	1994
b. 47, f. 5	Thomas Piketty	2014

b. 47, f. 6	Titles	2000
b. 47, f. 7	Truth	1996-1999
b. 47, f. 8	Ukraine	2004-2005
b. 47, f. 9	The United Nations and the Middle Earth	2002
b. 47, f. 10	UN (United Nations) exercises - The Press Club	1993
b. 47, f. 11	UN (United Nations): We Saved it: Now What?	2003 October
b. 47, f. 12	"Universals" (with materials on the Pope's UN speech) English	1991
b. 47, f. 13	UR thinkers	1995
b. 47, f. 14	U.S. (United States) China 1982 communique	1982
b. 47, f. 15	Vietnam & Kissinger (Charles Hill notebook)	1972-1973
b. 47, f. 16	Vietnam - "Black Flight Suits and White Ao-Dais"	undated
b. 47, f. 17	Vietnam - "The Missing Years"	1989-2007
b. 47, f. 18	Vietnam - 30th anniversary of the fall of Saigon panel	2005
b. 47, f. 19	Vietnam casualty figures	2000 April 18
b. 47, f. 20	Vietnam - Charles Hill "oral history"	undated
b. 47, f. 21	Vietnam - missing years, Charles Hill letter on McNamara book	1995
b. 47, f. 22	Wall Street Journal interview	2012
b. 47, f. 23	Wallenstein	2003-2006
b. 47, f. 24	Warrior - Scholar Project Sun Tzu	2012-2016
b. 47, f. 25	WF "Hot Coffee, Hot Issues" Charles Hill on Iraq (September 2007) (Petraeus report next week)	2007
b. 47, f. 26	When to do Nothing Minh, Fabius, Kuthzov, Socrates, et alia	Undated
b. 47, f. 27	World Order - Middle East	2013
b. 47, f. 28	World Order - China	2011
b. 47, f. 29	Yale	1997-2006
b. 47, f. 30	Yale anecdotes	Undated
b. 47, f. 31	Yale Club of New Haven	2013 December 2
b. 47, f. 32	Yale Model Congress	2007 November 9
b. 47, f. 33	Yoknapataupha quote (Yardley)/The Bear/Faulkner's fictive architecture	1997–2005

b. 47, f. 34	The Zeusiad	1997-2005
b. 47, f. 35	Zionism	1998-2003
Вас	kground on book Grand Strategies	
b. 48, f. 1	Angling: Walton, Thoreau	2005
b. 48, f. 2	Bibliography	2007
b. 48, f. 3	Churchill, "The River War"	Undated
b. 48, f. 4	Civilization (Rome) theme	1935-2005
b. 48, f. 5	Declaration of Independence - a global history	2007
b. 48, f. 6	Don Quixote; Case of Montecinos - notes	2008
b. 48, f. 7	Eliot, Daniel Deronda	2005
b. 48, f. 8	Emma Bovary's reading	2005
b. 48, f. 9	Epics Auden New Year Letter	Undated
b. 48, f. 10	Epics of statecraft (illustrations)	2005
b. 48, f. 11	Malraux, The Human Condition	2004
b. 48, f. 12	Malraux, The Human Condition (Man's Estate)	1963-2004
b. 48, f. 13	Pen and Sword - oratory speeches	1897–2005
b. 48, f. 14	Plato, Gorgias	1983-2003
b. 48, f. 15	Pope and the Polis	Undated
b. 48, f. 16	Readers good and bad	2008
b. 48, f. 17	Reading lists and progress on book	2006
b. 48, f. 18	Robinson Crusoe	Undated
b. 48, f. 19	Rousseau at the Venice Embassy	1966-1991
b. 48, f. 20	Short biographies	Undated
b. 48, f. 21	Social Contract/State of Nature/Descent to Hades	2004
b. 48, f. 22	Thomas Mann Magic Mountain	2005-2007
b. 48, f. 23	Treaty of Westphalia 1648	1991-2005
b. 48, f. 24	Venetian diplomacy	Undated
Dire	ected Studies	
b. 49, f. 1	Accountability	1998-2001
b. 49, f. 2	Bob Dahl: lectures on democracy and the Constitution	2000

Directed Studies (continued)

b. 49, f. 3	Bulldog Days	1999
b. 49, f. 4	Burke (articles)	1998-2000
b. 49, f. 5	Charles Hill on the international system in danger	1996 April 21
b. 49, f. 6	Charles Hill radio interviews	1999
b. 49, f. 7	David Witts	2001–2002
b. 49, f. 8	Divinity	1993-1996
b. 49, f. 9	Emerson	1985–1987
b. 49, f. 10	Emerson and Stein, Plato and Socrates	1997
b. 49, f. 11	Goethe, Iphigenia and Tauris	1942-2002
b. 49, f. 12	GS (Grand Strategy) Decline and Fall of the Roman Empire	1956-1993
b. 50, f. 1	GS (Grand Strategy): teaching Grand Strategy (core elements)	1999
b. 50, f. 2	GS (Grand Strategy) Theory and Practice	2000 June 23
b. 50, f. 3	Harvard rap	2002
b. 50, f. 4	"Hercules's New Labors" English	2001
b. 50, f. 5	Hiawatha Longfellow	2003
b. 50, f. 6	John Dewey	1969-1997
b. 50, f. 7	IS (International System)- Fashuda - Africa	1898-1997
b. 50, f. 8	"Love and War: a Sea-Reading Odyssey" English	2002
b. 50, f. 9	Love and War: Readings at Sea on Civilization's Great Theme	1943-2002
b. 51 , f. 1	Machiavelli articles	1958-2001
b. 51, f. 2	Mexico/Canada/NAFTA	1914-1994
b. 51, f. 3	Nitze "Complementary"	1960
b. 51, f. 4	Nori's book	1985-1998
b. 51, f. 5	Persian Wars	1932-1989
b. 51 , f. 6	Post modernism (How to speak)	2000
b. 51 , f. 7	"Queer Theory" English	1996
b. 51, f. 8	Risk analysis - why were we surprised?	1990-2001
b. 51, f. 9	Speech material	1989-1997
b. 51 , f. 10	Syllabus - "The Intellectual Making of the Modern World"	2000

Directed Studies (continued)

b. 51 , f. 11	"The Logic Chain" and correspondence with Paul Kennedy English	1994
b. 51, f. 12-13	The War on Terrorism in Afghanistan 2001	2001
Irac	ą War	
b. 52 , f. 1	AYA (Association of Yale Alumni) U.S. foreign policy after September 11	2002
b. 52 , f. 2	Bankruptcy	2002
b. 52 , f. 3	Baseball caps	1994-2001
b. 52 , f. 4	Bromund, Ted	1996
b. 52, f. 5	Canada	2000-2003
b. 52, f. 6	Careers	1999-2004
b. 52, f. 7	Coalition against IQ	1996-1998
b. 52, f. 8	Clippings on the Iraq War	2002
b. 52, f. 9	Conferences (post-war peace conferences)	2000
b. 52, f. 10	Criticism (literary) and GS methodology	2012
b. 52, f. 11	Desert Storm	1991
b. 52, f. 12	Disease	1997
b. 52, f. 13	Espionage	1994
b. 52, f. 14	Ethics	2000-2001
b. 52, f. 15	Ethiopia (Fasil Amdetsion)	2004
b. 52, f. 16	Europe (new departures)	2003-2005
b. 52, f. 17	Hayak lecture	1994-2002
b. 52, f. 18	India: Philosophy, Politics, & Prospects	1990-1995
b. 52, f. 19	Iraq 2002 - UN resolutions (past) "preemption"	2002-2004
b. 52, f. 20	Iraq (and Grotius)	2002
b. 52, f. 21	Iraq: Act Now	2002 September 2
b. 52, f. 22	Iraq: After Victory, What? (George P. Shultz, Charles Hill, H Rowen memorandum to Bush July 2002)	2002 July
b. 53, f. 1	Iraq: history, politics, culture	undated
b. 53, f. 2	Iraq: key documents	2002
b. 53, f. 3	Iraq: papers for talks	2002
b. 53, f. 4	Iraq: Saddam Hussein's game	1998

Iraq War (continued)

b. 53, f. 5	Material for Iraq talk	2002
b. 53, f. 6	Modernism - Islam (and Islam & modernism - the political theory of Islam)	2000
b. 53, f. 7	Overseas bases/troop shift Bush	2004 August 16
b. 53, f. 8	POWs or unlawful combatants?	2002
b. 53, f. 9	Role of the United States after September 11? (Kennedy-Hill debate of 9 December 2001)	2001
b. 53, f. 10	Run-up to Iraq War, 2003	2004-2006
b. 53, f. 11	Talks	2002
b. 53, f. 12	"Teach-ins" & other Iraq War talks English	2003
b. 53, f. 13	Terrorism and the Arab-Islamic world	2002
b. 53, f. 14	The Bookstore	2005
b. 53, f. 15	The Iraq War	2003
b. 53, f. 16	The Irish Agreement	1998 April
b. 53, f. 17	The Question of Being	1977
b. 53, f. 18	The Six-Front War (on terrorism)	2002
b. 53 , f. 19	UN (United Nations) Security Council resolution 441 on Iraq	2002 November 8
b. 53, f. 20	UNSCOM (United Nations Special Commission) to UNMOV (UNMOVIC United Nations Monitoring, Verification and Inspection Commission) (Scott Ritter's 1998 assessment)	1998
b. 53, f. 21	War on terrorism talks	2002

Lectures and talks

Series IV includes materials pertaining to Hill's lectures and talks. The talks document Hill's presentations to venues outside of Yale, while the lectures are often given by Hill at Yale, but outside of his classes. Some folders contain outlines of lectures and talks, rather than a written paper or a formal presentation. The series also includes research materials related to the subject of the lectures and talks.

Series IV is arranged alphabetically.

b. 54, f. 1	9/11 after Ten Years: Berkeley	2011 September 12
b. 54, f. 2	2008 talks	2009-2011
b. 54, f. 3	ACTC (Association for Core Texts and Courses) on "Washington, D. C."	2011 April 17
b. 54, f. 4	ADL (Anti-Defamation League) Mearsheimer-Walt "Israel Lobby"	2007 November 14
b. 54, f. 5	AISEC	2008 April 12
b. 54, f. 6	"An Original Relation to the Universe," St. Anthony Hall English	2007 April 12
b. 54, f. 7	The Arab Awakening and the Israeli-Palestinian Conflict	2012 January
b. 54, f. 8	Aurelian - curriculum	2008 March 29
b. 54, f. 9	AYA (Association of Yale Alumni) Litchfield - The Kent School, Middlebury	2013-2016
b. 54, f. 10	AYA (Association of Yale Alumni) Philadelphia	2009 March 28
b. 54, f. 11	AYA (Association of Yale Alumni) Manhattan	2016 November 14
b. 54, f. 12	Baylor lectures 2001	2001
b. 54 , f. 13	Bill Buckley, Memorial Discussion noon 31 Hillhouse March 28, 2008	2008
b. 54 , f. 14	Capelluto Memorial Lecture, Horace Mann School	2008 May 20
b. 54, f. 14 b. 54, f. 15	Capelluto Memorial Lecture, Horace Mann School Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College	2008 May 20 2006 April 6
	·	
b. 54, f. 15	Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College	2006 April 6 2005 November
b. 54, f. 15 b. 54, f. 16	Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College Charles Hill at Elizabethan Club	2006 April 6 2005 November 16
b. 54, f. 15 b. 54, f. 16 b. 54, f. 17	Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College Charles Hill at Elizabethan Club Charles Hill talks	2006 April 6 2005 November 16 2014
b. 54, f. 15 b. 54, f. 16 b. 54, f. 17 b. 54, f. 18	Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College Charles Hill at Elizabethan Club Charles Hill talks Chinese and American literature	2006 April 6 2005 November 16 2014 2009 September
b. 54, f. 15 b. 54, f. 16 b. 54, f. 17 b. 54, f. 18 b. 54, f. 19	Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College Charles Hill at Elizabethan Club Charles Hill talks Chinese and American literature Class of '37 - 15 October 1999	2006 April 6 2005 November 16 2014 2009 September 1999
b. 54, f. 15 b. 54, f. 16 b. 54, f. 17 b. 54, f. 18 b. 54, f. 19 b. 54, f. 20	Ceremony for John Gaddis, Davenport College Charles Hill at Elizabethan Club Charles Hill talks Chinese and American literature Class of '37 - 15 October 1999 Class of '46 - Freedom	2006 April 6 2005 November 16 2014 2009 September 1999 2011 May 13

b. 54, f. 24	Democracy and ideas (Charles Hill talk)	2009
b. 54, f. 25	Diplomacy (general talk on it)	2010
b. 54, f. 26	Directed Studies - 60th anniversary	2006
b. 54, f. 27	Divinity School panel 13 January 2009 (Faith memorandum to Obama)	2009
b. 54, f. 28	Don Kagan	2013
b. 54, f. 29	Egypt "Revolution" (Hedgeye)	2011 February
b. 54, f. 30	Ethiopia MFA (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)- African Women	2014-2015
b. 54, f. 31	Farne - Betts House, reform of State Department	2007 June
b. 54, f. 32	Federalist Society - Yale Law School	2009
b. 54, f. 33	Foreign policy challenges for new president ISS 7 November 2000 Colloquium (American Grand Strategy)	2000
b. 54, f. 34	Freedom & American Exceptionalism at Hoover	2011 July
b. 54, f. 35	Georgetown Tocqueville Forum	2011 March
b. 54 , f. 36	Gettysburg (Eisenhower Institute)	2008 September 5
b. 54, f. 37	Gilad Shalit	2012 October
b. 54, f. 38	Grand Strategy: an American Problem (Democracy) Indiana 2nd lecture	2012
b. 54, f. 38 b. 55, f. 1	Grand Strategy: an American Problem (Democracy) Indiana 2nd lecture Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture	2012
b. 55, f. 1	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture	2003 2003 February
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211	2003 2003 February 24
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5 b. 55, f. 6	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk GS (Grand Strategy) dedication	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December 11
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5 b. 55, f. 6 b. 55, f. 7	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk GS (Grand Strategy) dedication GS (Grand Strategy) reunion - Odysseus and oar	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December 11 2007 March
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5 b. 55, f. 6 b. 55, f. 7 b. 55, f. 8	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk GS (Grand Strategy) dedication GS (Grand Strategy) reunion - Odysseus and oar GS (Grand Strategy) reunion	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December 11 2007 March 2016 October 14
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5 b. 55, f. 6 b. 55, f. 7 b. 55, f. 8 b. 55, f. 9	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk GS (Grand Strategy) dedication GS (Grand Strategy) reunion - Odysseus and oar GS (Grand Strategy) reunion GS (Grand Strategy) reunion	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December 11 2007 March 2016 October 14 2007
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5 b. 55, f. 6 b. 55, f. 7 b. 55, f. 8 b. 55, f. 9 b. 55, f. 10	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk GS (Grand Strategy) dedication GS (Grand Strategy) reunion - Odysseus and oar GS (Grand Strategy) reunion GS (Grand Strategy) reunion GS (Grand Strategy) reunion 2007Charles Hill on Odysseus's oar Horace: lecture	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December 11 2007 March 2016 October 14 2007 2007–2009
b. 55, f. 1 b. 55, f. 2 b. 55, f. 3 b. 55, f. 4 b. 55, f. 5 b. 55, f. 6 b. 55, f. 7 b. 55, f. 8 b. 55, f. 9 b. 55, f. 10 b. 55, f. 11	Grand Strategic Extravaganza mini-lecture Grand Strategy Kennedy vs. Hill debate on war with Iraq HGS 211 GS (Grand Strategy) and the CEO, Yale School of Management GS (Grand Strategy) and Yale Democrats GS (Grand Strategy) book talk GS (Grand Strategy) dedication GS (Grand Strategy) reunion - Odysseus and oar GS (Grand Strategy) reunion GS (Grand Strategy) reunion GS (Grand Strategy) reunion 2007Charles Hill on Odysseus's oar Horace: lecture Hoover media colloquium on the Middle East	2003 2003 February 24 2011–2013 2011 2010 2006 December 11 2007 March 2016 October 14 2007 2007–2009 2013 July 15

b. 55, f. 14	Keynote, Model UN	2002 January 31
b. 55, f. 15	Lee Institute Stratford Hall (notes on slavery)	2010 May
b. 55, f. 16	Literature, statecraft, and world order - a problem for higher education (Indiana I)	2012
b. 55, f. 17	Middlebury	2015 October 22
b. 55, f. 18	Naval War College	2010 June 9
b. 55, f. 19	Naval War College Cloisters speech	2012 August 15
b. 55, f. 20	Naval War College & Grand Strategy	2010 August
b. 55, f. 21	NDU (National Defense University) class visit, Charles Hill talk	2010
b. 55, f. 22	Niebuhr Forum (Charles Hill credo)	2005-2006
b. 55, f. 23	Notes for talks	1992-1998
b. 55, f. 24	Notes for talks	2006-2007
b. 55, f. 25	NSS (National Security Strategy) 2010 Charles Hill analysis NWC (Naval War College)	2010 June
b. 55, f. 26	On the Diplomat & Statesman St. Thomas More lecture	2007 September 7
b. 55, f. 27	Presidential campaign (rebellion causes)	2016
b. 55, f. 28	Rivendell	2008 October 22
b. 55, f. 29	The Role of Religion in the Modern World - Niebuhr Forum	2004 February 13
b. 55, f. 30	"The Role of the U.S. in the World Today" Baylor University English	2005-2006
b. 55, f. 31	"The Sacred and the Secular" English	2002
b. 55, f. 32	Sigma Phi Epsilon	2005 April 9
b. 55, f. 33	Sin (and genocide)	2010 April 13
b. 55, f. 34	Slifka talks	2007-2008
b. 55, f. 35	Slifka, Freedom Symposium	2011
b. 55, f. 36	"Statement at the Foreign Service Institute" English	2002 May
b. 55, f. 37	Stopping wars, making peace - Law School, Reisman	2007-2008
b. 56 , f. 1	Taiwan - panel on 2008 elections	2008 March 27
b. 56, f. 2	Talks	2012

b. 56 , f. 3	Teaching Grand Strategy (and learning)	2008
b. 56, f. 4	Teaching GS (Grand Strategy) conference	2008 September
b. 56 , f. 5	Tikvah	2012
b. 56, f. 6	Tikvah - How to Understand an Historical Period	2013
b. 56 , f. 7	Various lectures	2006-2016
b. 56, f. 8	West Point lecture - "The Labels of International Life"	2009 February 6
b. 56, f. 9	Wheaton College lecture	2004 November
b. 56, f. 10	Wheaton College Tiffany lecture	2004
b. 56, f. 11	World Fellows	2008-2010
b. 56, f. 12	Yale Beijing Center, video on GS (Grand Strategy)	2016 August
b. 56, f. 13	Yale Law School - Christian Law Students Association (Charles Hill talk R110)	2005 February 23
b. 56, f. 14	Yale Women's Organization (YUWO) lectures	2004 November
b. 56 , f. 15	Zionism reconsidered	2013

Writings

Series V contains drafts of Hill's articles and books. Hill often wrote his essays by hand at first; and few of them required extensive editing before publication. Hill's "notes" contain drafts of articles, his thoughts on current events, and writing exercises. Also included are drafts of Hill's book, *Grand Strategies*, as well as an unpublished manuscript on Sigmund Freud entitled *The Importance of Untenable Theories*. The series also contains ideas and drafts of chapters for the book *World Order* by Henry Kissinger. There are also several files of handwritten notes, essays, and articles on various topics, but particularly on world affairs and grand strategy.

Series V is arranged alphabetically.

_		
Ga	neral	ı
\sim	i i Ci ai	

b. 57 , f. 1	Admission of States	1993
b. 57, f. 2	"America" in unwritten Freud-China-America book English	2014
b. 57, f. 3	"America and the World" Time, written by CH for Henry Kissinger English	1975 December 9
b. 57 , f. 4	"American Foreign Policy and the Middle East" English	2011
b. 57, f. 5	"The Bear" by William Faulkner English	undated
b. 57 , f. 6	BP (British Petroleum) - Yale seminar on Russia - transcript	2005 October 21
b. 57, f. 7	Book proposal - "Governing Diversity in a Dangerous World"	2013 July 9
b. 57, f. 8	Book proposal - "Splendid Encounters"	2006
b. 57, f. 9	Drafts of articles for Wall Street Journal	2015
b. 57, f. 10	Draft of introduction to Teaching Common Sense (not used)	Circa 2015
b. 57, f. 11	Gertrude Stein - The Making of Americans	undated
b. 57, f. 12	Gertrude Stein - The Making of Americans, The Mother of Us All	2004
b. 57, f. 13	"Governing Diversity in a Dangerous World," draft and notes English	2015
b. 57 , f. 14	Grand Strategic Extravaganza (and Seven Years War map)	2003
b. 57 , f. 15	Henry James, The American and Franco-Prussian War	undated
b. 57 , f. 16	Identification, criticism, and exchange of ideas	1993
b. 57, f. 17	Introduction to Fouad Ajami, Crosswinds: The Way of Saudi Arabia	2010
b. 57, f. 18	Introduction to Fouad Ajami, The Syrian Rebellion	2012
b. 57, f. 19	Jane Austen (anti-Jacobin)	2005
b. 57, f. 20	Kissinger as memoirist	2003

b. 58, f. 1-4 Notes and drafts 2002 b. 59, f. 1 Notes and drafts 2017 b. 59, f. 2 Notes on literature and authors 2006	
b. 59, f. 1 Notes and drafts 2017 b. 59, f. 2 Notes on literature and authors 2006	7
b. 59, f. 2 Notes on literature and authors 200	06
T	ated
b. 59, f. 3 The Pope and the Polispublished as "Rememberingand Defendingthe unda International States System"	
b. 59, f. 4 Reader Reports for Yale University Press 2006	06-2007
b. 59, f. 5 Response to "What was the West?" 2013	3
b. 59, f. 6 The Return of "National Character" 2011	1-2012
b. 59, f. 7 "Sledgehammers and Civilization" 2015 English	5
b. 59, f. 8 "Sword and Shield" review 2014 English	4
b. 59, f. 9 Washington Irving unda	lated
b. 59, f. 10 WeinbergerCharles Hill op-ed 2000	06
b. 59, f. 11 Writings by others 2011	1-2014
Grand Strategies	
b. 59, f. 12 Abstract and proposal for Grand Strategies 200-	04-2006
b. 59, f. 13 Acknowledgments - Strategic Fictions, Grand Strategies 2009)9
b. 59, f. 14 Bibliography - draft 200°)9
b. 59, f. 15-16 Early chapter drafts for Grand Strategies unda	lated
b. 60, f. 1-2 Epics/stratagems draft 2009	5 December
b. 60, f. 3 Outline and draft 2007)7
b. 60, f. 4 Prologue and introduction (not used) 2007)7
The Importance of Untenable Theories	
b. 60, f. 5 Post-manuscript materials 2015	5
b. 60, f. 6 Summary of the argument 2015	5
b. 60, f. 7-8 Unpublished manuscript on Freud 2016	6
World Order	
b. 61, f. 1 Additional considerations for conclusion 2013	3 September

World Order (continued)

b. 61, f. 2	Afterword	2014 May 1
b. 61, f. 3	Conclusion	2013
b. 61, f. 4-5	Europe	2013
b. 61, f. 6	Idea for book	2013
b. 61, f. 7	Notes on "Europe" chapter	2013 May 25
b. 61, f. 8	The questions	2013
b. 61 , f. 9	The story (chapter outline)	2014 April 7
b. 61, f. 10	Technology	2013
b. 61 , f. 11	Writings related to World Order	2013

Notebooks

Series VI contains copies of Hill's notebooks kept during his tenure in the United States State Department from 1978-1989. The notebooks chronicle events confronting the administration of Ronald Reagan and offer a detailed overview of decision-making on diplomacy and U.S. foreign policy. Hill later reviewed the notebooks and attached post-it notes to mark the subjects of the entries. Copies of these post-it notes appear in this series. No notebooks exist between the years 1980-1982. Notebooks maintained by Hill for 1987 are not present in the collection and are presumably lost.

Series VI is arranged alphabetically.

b. 62, f. 1	1979 September 121979 November 16	1979 September 121979 November 16
b. 62, f. 2	1979 November 19–1980 March 7	1979 November 19–1980 March 7
b. 62, f. 3	1982 December 13–1983 January 28	1982 December 13–1983 January 28
b. 62, f. 4	1983 February 14–1983 April 1	1983 February 14–1983 April 1
b. 62, f. 5	1983 April 2-1983 April 22	1983 April 2- 1983 April 22
b. 62, f. 6	1983 May 10-1983 June 21	1983 May 10- 1983 June 21
b. 62, f. 7	1983 June 21–1983 July 29	1983 June 21– 1983 July 29
b. 63, f. 1	1983 August 1–1983 September 1	1983 August 1- 1983 September 1
b. 63, f. 2	1983 September 1–1983 October 15	1983 September 1-1983 October 15
b. 63, f. 3	1983 October 13-1983 November 22	1983 October 13-1983 November 22
b. 63, f. 4	1983 November 23–1983 December 31	1983 November 23–1983 December 31
b. 63, f. 5	1984 January 1–1984 January 27	1984 January 1– 1984 January 27
b. 63, f. 6	1984 January 28–1984 February 19	1984 January 28–1984 February 19
b. 64, f. 1	1984 February 20–1984 April 6	1984 February 20–1984 April 6

b. 64, f. 2	1984 April 6-1984 May 24	1984 April 6– 1984 May 24
b. 64, f. 3	1984 May 24–1984 June 28	1984 May 24- 1984 June 28
b. 64 , f. 4	1984 June 29–1984 July 30	1984 June 29- 1984 July 30
b. 64, f. 5	1984 August 5-1984 September 5	1984 August 5– 1984 September 5
b. 64, f. 6	1984 September 6-1984 September 30	1984 September 6-1984 September 30
b. 65 , f. 1	1984 October 1–1984 October 31	1984 October 1- 1984 October 31
b. 65, f. 2	1984 November 1–1984 November 28	1984 November 1–1984 November 28
b. 65, f. 3	1984 November 28–1984 December 26	1984 November 28–1984 December 26
b. 65 , f. 4	1984 December 26–1985 January 23	1984 December 26–1985 January 23
b. 65, f. 5	1985 January 23–1985 February 19	1985 January 23–1985 February 19
b. 65, f. 6	1985 February 20–1985 April 1	1985 February 20–1985 April 1
b. 65 , f. 7	1985 April 1–1985 April 30	1985 April 1- 1985 April 30
b. 66 , f. 1	1985 May 1–1985 May 24	1985 May 1-1985 May 24
b. 66, f. 2	1985 May 24–1985 June 14	1985 May 24- 1985 June 14
b. 66, f. 3	1985 June 15–1985 July 3	1985 June 15- 1985 July 3
b. 66, f. 4	1985 July 3–1985 August 6	1985 July 3–1985 August 6
b. 66, f. 5	1985 August 6-1985 September 19	1985 August 6- 1985 September 19

b. 66, f. 6	1985 September 20–1985 October 10	1985 September 20-1985 October 10
b. 67, f. 1	1985 October 10–1985 November 4	1985 October 10–1985 November 4
b. 67, f. 2	1985 November 4–1985 November 29	1985 November 4–1985 November 29
b. 67, f. 3	1985 November 30–1986 January 6	1985 November 30–1986 January 6
b. 67, f. 4	1986 January 6–1986 January 23	1986 January 6– 1986 January 23
b. 67, f. 5	1986 January 23–1986 February 6	1986 January 23–1986 February 6
b. 67, f. 6	1986 February 7–1986 February 26	1986 February 7– 1986 February 26
b. 68, f. 1	1986 February 26–1986 March 20	1986 February 26–1986 March 20
b. 68, f. 2	1986 March 21–1986 April 14	1986 March 21– 1986 April 14
b. 68, f. 3	1986 April 14–1986 May 12	1986 April 14- 1986 May 12
b. 68, f. 4	1986 May 12–1986 June 2	1986 May 12- 1986 June 2
b. 68, f. 5	1986 June 2–1986 June 28	1986 June 2- 1986 June 28
b. 68, f. 6	1986 June 28–1986 July 24	1986 June 28- 1986 July 24
b. 68, f. 7	1986 July 24–1986 September 4	1986 July 24- 1986 September 4
b. 69 , f. 1	1986 September 5–1986 September 24	1986 September 5-1986 September 24
b. 69, f. 2	1986 September 24–1986 October 17	1986 September 24-1986 October 17

b. 69, f. 4 1986 November 4–1986 November 19 1988 November 4/1980 A-1980 November 19 b. 69, f. 5 1988 January 18–1988 January 31 1988 January 18–1988 January 18–1988 January 30–1988 February 22 b. 69, f. 6 1988 January 30–1988 February 22 1998 January 30–1988 February 22–1988 March 9 b. 69, f. 7 1988 February 22–1988 March 9 1988 February 22–1988 March 9 b. 70, f. 1 1988 March 9–1988 March 31 1988 March 31–1988 March 31 b. 70, f. 2 1988 March 31–1988 April 3 1988 March 31–1988 April 3–1988 April 20 b. 70, f. 3 1988 April 21–1988 May 10 1988 April 21–1988 May 10 b. 70, f. 4 1988 April 21–1988 May 23 1988 May 10–1988 May 10–1988 May 10 b. 70, f. 5 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 May 23–1988 June 13–1988 June 13–1988 June 30 b. 70, f. 7 1988 June 30–1988 July 26 1988 June 30–1988 July 26 b. 71, f. 1 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 1988 September 8–1988 September 29–1988 September 29–1988 October 31 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 2 1988 September 29–1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 September 29–1988 October 31–1988 November 29	b. 69, f. 3	1986 October 18–1986 November 4	1986 October 18–1986 November 4
b. 69, f. 6 1988 January 30–1988 February 22 1988 January 30–1988 February 22 b. 69, f. 7 1988 February 22–1988 March 9 1988 February 22–1988 March 9 b. 70, f. 1 1988 March 9–1988 March 31 1988 March 9–1988 March 31 b. 70, f. 2 1988 March 31–1988 April 3 1988 March 31–1988 April 3 b. 70, f. 3 1988 April 3–1988 April 20 1988 April 3–1988 April 20 b. 70, f. 4 1988 April 21–1988 May 10 1988 May 12 b. 70, f. 5 1988 May 10–1988 May 23 1988 May 10 b. 70, f. 6 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 b. 70, f. 7 1988 June 30–1988 July 26 1988 June 30–1988 July 26–1988 September 7 b. 71, f. 2 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 1988 July 26–1988 September 8–1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 3 1988 September 8–1988 September 29–1988 October 31 1988 September 8–1988 September 29–1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988 November 22	b. 69, f. 4	1986 November 4–1986 November 19	4-1986
1988 February 22 1988 February 22 1988 March 9 1988 February 22 1988 March 9 1988 February 22 1988 March 9 1988 March 9 1988 March 9 1988 March 31 1988 April 3 1988 April 3 1988 April 3 1988 April 3 1988 April 20 1988 May 10 1988 May 10 1988 May 10 1988 May 20 1988 May 20 1988 May 20 1988 May 23 1988 May 23 1988 May 20 198	b. 69 , f. 5	1988 January 18–1988 January 31	
22-1988 March 9 1988 March 31 1988 April 3 1988 April 20 1988 April 20 1988 Mapril 21 1988 Mapril 21 1988 Mapril 21 1988 Mapril 23 1988 Mapril 23 1988 Mapril 23 1988 Mapril 23 1988 Mapril 24 1988 Mapril 25 19	b. 69, f. 6	1988 January 30–1988 February 22	30-1988
b. 70, f. 2 1988 March 31-1988 April 3 1988 March 31-1988 April 3 b. 70, f. 3 1988 April 3-1988 April 20 1988 April 3-1988 April 3-1988 April 20 b. 70, f. 4 1988 April 21-1988 May 10 1988 April 21-1988 May 10-1988 May 10-1988 May 10-1988 May 23-1988 May 10-1988 May 23-1988 May 23-1988 June 10 b. 70, f. 6 1988 May 23-1988 June 10 1988 June 13-1988 June 10-1988 June 30-1988 September 29-1988 June 30-1988 September 29-1988 October 31-1988 September 31-198	b. 69 , f. 7	1988 February 22–1988 March 9	22-1988 March
b. 70, f. 3 1988 April 3-1988 April 20 1988 April 3-1988 April 20 b. 70, f. 4 1988 April 21-1988 May 10 1988 April 21-1988 May 10 b. 70, f. 5 1988 May 10-1988 May 23 1988 May 10-1988 May 23 b. 70, f. 6 1988 May 23-1988 June 10 1988 June 13-1988 June 10 b. 70, f. 7 1988 June 30-1988 June 30 1988 June 30-1988 June 30-1988 June 30-1988 July 26 b. 71, f. 1 1988 June 30-1988 September 7 1988 June 30-1988 September 7-1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 2 1988 September 8-1988 September 29 1988 September 8-1988 September 29-1988 September 29-1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 4 1988 September 29-1988 November 22 1988 October 31-1988 November 22	b. 70, f. 1	1988 March 9–1988 March 31	
b. 70, f. 4 1988 April 21–1988 May 10 1988 April 21–1988 May 10 b. 70, f. 5 1988 May 10–1988 May 23 1988 May 10–1988 May 23 b. 70, f. 6 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 June 13–1988 June 10 b. 70, f. 7 1988 June 13–1988 June 30 1988 June 30–1988 June 30–1988 June 30–1988 July 26 b. 71, f. 1 1988 June 30–1988 September 7 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 b. 71, f. 2 1988 September 8–1988 September 29 1988 September 8–1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 3 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 1988 September 29–1988 October 31–1988 November 22 b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988 October 31–1988 November 23	b. 70, f. 2	1988 March 31–1988 April 3	
b. 70, f. 5 1988 May 10–1988 May 23 1988 May 10–1988 May 23 b. 70, f. 6 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 b. 70, f. 7 1988 June 13–1988 June 30 1988 June 30–1988 June 30 b. 71, f. 1 1988 June 30–1988 July 26 1988 June 30–1988 July 26–1988 July 26–1988 September 7 b. 71, f. 2 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 1988 September 8–1988 September 8–1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 3 1988 September 8–1988 September 29 1988 September 29–1988 September 29–1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 4 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988 October 31–1988	b. 70, f. 3	1988 April 3-1988 April 20	•
b. 70, f. 6 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 May 23–1988 June 10 1988 June 10 1988 June 10 1988 June 30 1988 July 26 1988 July 26 1988 September 7 1988 July 26 1988 September 7 1988 September 7 1988 September 29 1988 September 31 1988 September 31 1988 October 31 1988 September 3	b. 70, f. 4	1988 April 21–1988 May 10	
b. 70, f. 71988 June 13–1988 June 301988 June 13–1988 June 30–1988 June 30b. 71, f. 11988 June 30–1988 July 261988 June 30–1988 July 26b. 71, f. 21988 July 26–1988 September 71988 July 26–1988 September 7b. 71, f. 31988 September 8–1988 September 291988 September 8–1988 September 29b. 71, f. 41988 September 29–1988 October 311988 September 29–1988 October 31b. 71, f. 51988 October 31–1988 November 221988 October 31–1988 October 31–1988 November 22	b. 70, f. 5	1988 May 10–1988 May 23	
b. 71, f. 1 1988 June 30–1988 July 26 1988 June 30–1988 June 30–1988 July 26 b. 71, f. 2 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 b. 71, f. 3 1988 September 8–1988 September 29 1988 September 8–1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 4 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988	b. 70, f. 6	1988 May 23–1988 June 10	
b. 71, f. 2 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 1988 July 26–1988 September 7 b. 71, f. 3 1988 September 8–1988 September 29 1988 September 8–1988 September 8–1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 4 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988	b. 70 , f. 7	1988 June 13–1988 June 30	
b. 71, f. 3 1988 September 8-1988 September 29 1988 September 29 b. 71, f. 4 1988 September 29-1988 October 31 1988 September 29-1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31-1988 November 22 1988 October 31-1988	b. 71 , f. 1	1988 June 30–1988 July 26	
b. 71, f. 4 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 1988 September 29–1988 October 31 29–1988 October 31 b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988	b. 71, f. 2	1988 July 26–1988 September 7	1988 September
b. 71, f. 5 1988 October 31–1988 November 22 1988 October 31–1988 October 31–1988	b. 71, f. 3	1988 September 8-1988 September 29	8-1988
31–1988	b. 71 , f. 4	1988 September 29-1988 October 31	29-1988
	b. 71 , f. 5	1988 October 31-1988 November 22	31–1988

b. 71 , f. 6	1988 November 22–1988 December 13	1988 November 22–1988 December 13
b. 71 , f. 7	1988 December 13–1989 January 13	1988 December 13–1989 January 13
b. 71 , f. 8	1989 January 13–1989 January 19	1989 January 13– 1989 January 19

Restricted

Series VII is comprised of restricted materials. Materials include correspondence with Henry Kissinger and George Shultz, administrative files pertaining to the Brady-Johnson Program in Grand Strategy, and Hill's notebooks and desk diaries.

Correspondence and subject files related to Henry Kissinger and George Shultz are closed to researchers until five years after the date of Kissinger's and Shultz's deaths, respectively. The administrative files (containing information on the Brady-Johnson program in Grand Strategy, academic appointments, and other departmental issues) are closed for 35 years. Hill's personal notebooks and desk diaries contain student names and grades and are therefore closed for 75 years.

Series VII is arranged alphabetically.

	Correspondence	
	Correspondence in this series is restricted until 5 years after the date of Henry Kissinger's and George Shultz's deaths, per donor request.	
b. 72, f. 1-3	Kissinger, Henry	2007-2016
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 73, f. 1	Kissinger, Henry	2017
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 73, f. 2	Kissinger, Henryletter on Charles Hill book	2009
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 73, f. 3-4	Kissinger, Henry - On World Order (with drafts)	2013-2014
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 73, f. 5	Kissinger, HenryRussia trip	2016
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	
b. 73, f. 6	Shultz, George	1990-2016
b. 73, f. 7	Shultz, George"Decline of Diplomacy"	1997
b. 73, f. 8	Shultz, George"Riverbed"	2002
	Research Materials and Subject Files	
	Research Materials and Subject Files in this series are restricted until 5 years after the date of Henry Kissinger's and George Shultz's deaths, per donor request.	
b. 74, f. 1-3	Henry Kissinger, "The Meaning of History" (doctoral dissertation)	1950
b. 74 , f. 4	Kissinger, HenryOn World Order: United States	2013
b. 74, f. 5	"One State or Two?" Hoover Conference English	2015
b. 74 , f. 6	Report by Schuyler Schouten on The Trial of Henry Kissinger	2003-2005

Research Materials and Subject Files (continued)

b. 74 , f. 7	Schuyler Schouten, "Interview with Dr. Henry Kissinger"	2003
b. 74 , f. 8	World Order: Charles Hill paper to Henry A. Kissinger	2012-2013
	Writings Writings in this series are restricted until 5 years after the date of Henry Kissinger's and George Shultz's deaths, per donor request.	
b. 74 , f. 9	"Governing Diversity" English	2013-2014
b. 74, f. 10	Notes on roundtable disussions of American foreign policyStanford University	2012–2016
	Administrative Files Administrative records in this series is restricted 35 years per Yale Corporation guidelines.	
b. 75 , f. 1	Brady-Johnson Program in Grand StrategyAnnual reports	2012-2016
b. 75 , f. 2	Bunker PrizeYale	1994
b. 75, f. 3	Correspondence on Kissinger papers	2011-2013
b. 75, f. 4	GS (Grand Strategy): "A Committee on Strategic Thought?"	2015
b. 75, f. 5	GS (Grand Strategy): Blue brothers/New ideas	2007
b. 75, f. 6	GS (Grand Strategy): Decisions	2014
b. 75, f. 7	GS (Grand Strategy): Vision	2016
b. 75, f. 8	ISS(International Security Studies)/GS (Grand Strategy) organization chart	2012
b. 75, f. 9	ISS (International Security Studies) board meeting	1997 June 14
b. 75, f. 10	Kissinger papers to Yale	2011
b. 75, f. 11	Norma Thompson	2001
b. 75 , f. 12	Tenure and administrative positions at Yale	2000-2001
	Notebooks Notebooks in this series is restricted for 75 years per Yale Corporation guidelines.	
b. 76 , f. 1	1993–1998	1993-1998
b. 76 , f. 2	2010 English	2010
b. 76 , f. 3	2011 English	2011
b. 76 , f. 4	2012 English	2012
b. 76 , f. 5	2014 English	2014

Notebooks (continued)

b. 76 , f. 6	2016 English	2016
	Desk Diaries Desk Diaries in this ser	es is restricted for 75 years per Yale Corporation guidelines.
b. 77, f. 1	1997 English	1997
b. 77, f. 2	1998 English	1998
b. 77, f. 3	1999 English	1999
b. 77, f. 4	2000 English	2000
b. 77, f. 5	2001 English	2001
b. 77, f. 6	2002 English	2002
b. 77, f. 7	2003 English	2003
b. 77, f. 8	2004 English	2004
b. 77, f. 9	2005 English	2005
b. 78, f. 1	2006 English	2006
b. 78, f. 2	2007 English	2007
b. 78, f. 3	2008 English	2008
b. 78, f. 4	2009 English	2009
b. 78, f. 5	2010 English	2010
b. 79, f. 1	2011 English	2011
b. 79, f. 2	2012 English	2012
b. 79, f. 3	2013 English	2013
b. 79 , f. 4	2014 English	2014

Restricted Charles Hill Papers MS 2070

Desk Diaries (continued)

b. 79, f. 5 2015 English

Accession 2019-M-0007: Additional materials, 1997-2018, bulk 2005-2018

The accession consists of the personal papers of Charles Hill. Materials include Hill's correspondence, including correspondence with former United States secretaries of state Henry Kissinger and George Shultz. The accession also consists of writings, including book reviews and commentary articles on United States foreign policy, and course material from Hill's class "Oratory in Statecraft" taught at Yale University, 2006-2018.

3.34 linear feet (9 boxes)

Correspondence with Henry Kissinger and George Shultz is closed until five years after the deaths of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger and Secretary of State George Shultz. Additional correspondence with Henry Kissinger identified by the donor is closed until twenty-five years after the death of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger. Correspondence with Yale University is closed for thirty-five years per Yale Corporation guidelines. Material containing student grades are restricted until 2093 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

The accession is arranged into four headings: Correspondence, Course materials for Oratory in Statecraft, Writings, and Restricted files.

	Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1	A-C	2016-2018
b. 1, f. 2	D-I	2016-2018
b. 1, f. 3	J-Q	2013-2018
b. 1, f. 4	R-Z	2017-2018
	Course materials for Oratory in Statecraft	
b. 2, f. 1	Annan, Kofi, farewell address	2007
b. 2, f. 2	Bacon, Francis, "What is the Chief Part of an Orator?"	2005
b. 2, f. 3	Boorstin, Daniel, The Americans: The National Experience	2006
b. 2, f. 4	Buckley, William F., "Notes from the Lecture Circuit"	undated
b. 2, f. 5	Bush, George W., speech on New Orleans	2005
b. 2, f. 6	China- why boring speeches?	2007
b. 2, f. 7	Churchill, Winston, by Isaiah Berlin	undated
b. 2, f. 8	Cicero, first and third Catilinarian Oration, commentary	2007
b. 2, f. 9	Cicero, third Catilinarian Oration, commentary	undated
b. 2, f. 10	Cicero, De Oratore, commentary	undated
b. 2, f. 11	Cicero, Pro Marcello, commentary	2002
b. 2, f. 12	Cicero, Pro Milone, commentary	2001
b. 2, f. 13	Cicero, Pro Murena, commentary	2006
b. 2, f. 14	Communist Manifesto	2009-2014

Course materials for Oratory in Statecraft (continued)

b. 2, f. 15	Course contents	2015
b. 2, f. 16	Course readings	2018
b. 2, f. 17	Crisis cases used in grand strategies simulation in the Yale-National University of Singapore College	2018
b. 2, f. 18	Decay of Eloquence at Rome in the First Century	undated
b. 2, f. 19	Deliberation and persuasion	undated
b. 2, f. 20	Democracy	2007–2010
b. 2, f. 21	Demosthenes	2010
b. 2, f. 22	Deportment	2007-2014
b. 2, f. 23	Edwards, Jonathan, "Sinners in the Hands of an Angry God"	2003-2005
b. 2, f. 24	Eisenhower, Dwight, farewell address	2008
b. 2, f. 25	Embassy to Achilles, Debate at Sparta, Milton/Pandæmonium	2005
b. 3, f. 1	Emerson: Eloquence	undated
b. 3, f. 2	Exercises, oratory, National Day	2005
b. 3, f. 3	Ford, Gerald, Dick Cheney eulogy	2007
b. 3, f. 4	The Gettysburg Address	2008-2010
b. 3, f. 5	Gorgias	undated
b. 3, f. 6	Hill, Katie, speeches	2003
b. 3, f. 7	Hitler, Adolf, oratory	undated
b. 3, f. 8	Homer, Embassy to Achilles	2007
b. 3, f. 9	The Importance of Untenable Theories, Freud's Primal Statecraft	2011-2014
b. 3, f. 10	The Jeremaid, also David Lyle Jeffrey	undated
b. 3, f. 11	King, Martin Luther, Jr.	2003-2005
b. 3, f. 12	Kissinger, Henry, international law speech	undated
b. 3, f. 13	Khrushchev, Nikita, secret speech	2003
b. 3, f. 14-16	Lecture and daily topic book	2005-2018
b. 3, f. 17	Lecture notes	2007-2016
b. 3, f. 18	"Like" and "no problem" English	2007–2015
b. 3, f. 19	Lincoln, Abraham oratory	2010-2013
b. 3, f. 20	MacArthur, Douglas	1997

Course materials for Oratory in Statecraft (continued)

b. 3, f. 21	Marcus, Greil, three speeches by John Winthrop, Abraham Lincoln, Martin Luther King Jr.	2006
b. 3, f. 22	The Marshall Plan	2014
b. 3, f. 23	Memes	2007-2014
b. 3, f. 24	Milton, John: Machiavellian Rhetoric in Paradise Lost	undated
b. 4, f. 1	Milton, John: Richard Arnold, <i>Logic of the Fall</i> , on the speeches in Pandæmonium	2007
b. 4, f. 2	Milton, John: Speeches at Pandæmonium, Stanley Fish commentary on Belial	2006
b. 4, f. 3	Modern speeches, Martin Luther King Jr. "I Have a Dream", George W. Bush State of the Union 2003	2002-2006
b. 4, f. 4	The New Age of Oratory and Islamism vs World Order	2009
b. 4, f. 5	Noonan, Peggy, "Logic"	undated
b. 4, f. 6	Obama, Barack, articles and notes	2008-2010
b. 4, f. 7	Obama, Barack, Nobel Peace Prize speech	2009-2010
b. 4, f. 8	Obama, Barack, speech to the Muslim world	2009
b. 4, f. 9-10	Oratory articles	2005-2018
b. 4, f. 11	Oratory course proposal	2005
b. 4, f. 12	Oratory introductory notes for mini-lectures	2007
b. 4, f. 13	Oratory, surroundings, words, gaffs, and key images	2007-2018
b. 4, f. 14	Oratory syllabus	2012
b. 5, f. 1	Patton, George	undated
b. 5, f. 2	Pericles, and Plato	undated
b. 5, f. 3	Poe, Edgar Allen, pages of Catalogue on Rhetoric	undated
b. 5, f. 4	Presentation of self in everyday life, men	2007–2016
b. 5, f. 5	Presentation of self in everyday life, women	2008-2013
b. 5, f. 6	The Primal Horde: Freud's Statement and Social Contract	2011-2014
b. 5, f. 7	Published articles with annotations by Charles Hill	1998-2017
b. 5, f. 8	Pure reason/right reason	2007
b. 5, f. 9	Reagan, Ronald radio talk	2001
	Rhetoric	
b. 5, f. 10	Aristotle	2006
b. 5, f. 11	Bibliography	2005-2006

Course materials for Oratory in Statecraft > Rhetoric (continued)

	undated
b. 5, f. 13 Edmund Burke	undated
b. 5, f. 14 The Ends of Puritan Rhetoric, Sacvan Bercovitch	undated
b. 5, f. 15 George H. W. Bush	2007
b. 5, f. 16 The Jeremiad, The language of Salem witchcraft	undated
b. 5, f. 17 John Brown	undated
b. 5, f. 18 King James Bible	2006-2010
b. 5, f. 19 Las Casas and Niccolo Machiavelli	2005
b. 5, f. 20 Lincoln-Douglas debates, preface/intro by Harry Jaffa, <i>Crisis of House Divided</i>	fthe 2007
b. 5, f. 21 Lincoln metaphors	2003-2007
b. 5, f. 22 Rhetoric, Norma Thompson course	2005-2006
b. 5, f. 23 Rhetoric of performance in Rome, Staging Masculinity	2000-2001
b. 5, f. 24 The Speech of the Athenians at Sparta by A.E. Raubitschek	2006
b. 5, f. 25 Yale University, Rollin G. Osterweis course, "The History of Amo Oratory"	erican 2004–2005
b. 5, f. 26 Robespierre, Maximilien	undated
b. 5, f. 26 Robespierre, Maximilien b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator	undated
·	undated
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator	undated
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens	undated " undated
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount	undated " undated undated
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg	undated " undated undated undated undated
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address	undated " undated undated undated undated
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address b. 5, f. 32 Speeches package, George Marshall, Martin Luther King Jr., Henry Ki	undated " undated undated undated undated ssinger 2010
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address b. 5, f. 32 Speeches package, George Marshall, Martin Luther King Jr., Henry Ki b. 5, f. 33 Speechwriting	undated undated undated undated undated undated ssinger 2010 2002–2011
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address b. 5, f. 32 Speeches package, George Marshall, Martin Luther King Jr., Henry Ki b. 5, f. 33 Speechwriting b. 6, f. 1 State of the Union	undated undated undated undated undated undated ssinger 2010 2002–2011 2007–2014
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address b. 5, f. 32 Speeches package, George Marshall, Martin Luther King Jr., Henry Ki b. 5, f. 33 Speechwriting b. 6, f. 1 State of the Union b. 6, f. 2 State of the Union, presidential complexity	undated undated undated undated undated ssinger 2010 2002–2011 2007–2014 2009–2010 2006
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address b. 5, f. 32 Speeches package, George Marshall, Martin Luther King Jr., Henry Ki b. 5, f. 33 Speechwriting b. 6, f. 1 State of the Union b. 6, f. 2 State of the Union, presidential complexity b. 6, f. 3 Statesmen and Demogogues	undated undated undated undated undated ssinger 2010 2002–2011 2007–2014 2009–2010 2006
b. 5, f. 27 Robespierre the orator b. 5, f. 28 Saxonhouse, Arlene, "Free Speech and Democracy in Ancient Athens b. 5, f. 29 The Sermon on the Mount b. 5, f. 30 Shultz, George P., Bitburg b. 5, f. 31 Shultz, George P., Park Avenue Synagogue Address b. 5, f. 32 Speeches package, George Marshall, Martin Luther King Jr., Henry Ki b. 5, f. 33 Speechwriting b. 6, f. 1 State of the Union b. 6, f. 2 State of the Union, presidential complexity b. 6, f. 3 Statesmen and Demogogues b. 6, f. 4 Summary of classical thought on oratory from noble lie to Aristotle's	undated undated undated undated undated ssinger 2010 2002–2011 2007–2014 2009–2010 2006 3 forms 2007

Course materials for Oratory in Statecraft (continued)

b. 6, f. 8	Voice in politics	2007-2008
b. 6, f. 9	Washington and grand strategy	2006
b. 6, f. 10	Washington, George	2006-2007
b. 6, f. 11	The Western Ciceronian oratorical tradition	2004-2009
b. 6, f. 12	Whitman, Walt, and Abraham Lincoln	undated
b. 6, f. 13	Whitman, Walt, and oratory, Aztecs and others	2006
14/6		
VVI	tings	
b. 7, f. 1	Book reviews	2017-2018
	•	2017-2018 2017-2018
b. 7, f. 1	Book reviews	
b. 7, f. 1 b. 7, f. 2	Book reviews Commentary articles for the Hoover Institute	2017-2018

Restricted

Series IV consists of restricted files. Correspondence with Henry Kissinger and George Shultz is closed until five years after the deaths of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger and Secretary of State George Shultz. Additional correspondence with Henry Kissinger identified by the donor is closed until twenty-five years after the death of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger. Correspondence with Yale University is closed for thirty-five years per Yale Corporation guidelines. Material containing student grades are restricted until 2093 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

Correspondence

b. 8, f. 1-4	Kissinger, Henry	2012-2018
	Correspondence is closed until five years after the death of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger.	
b. 9, f. 1	Kissinger, Henry	2012-2018
	Closed until twenty-five years after the death of Dr. Henry A. Kissinger.	
b. 9, f. 2-3	Shultz, George	2012-2018
	Correspondence is closed until five years after the death of George Shultz.	
b. 9, f. 4	Yale University	2012-2015
	Correspondence with Yale University is restricted 35 years per Yale Corporation guidelines	

Course material

Files containing student grades are restricted until 2093 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

Restricted > Course material (continued)

b. 9, f. 5	Lecture and daily topic book	2005-2018
b. 9, f. 6	Oratory examination material	2007–2016
b. 9, f. 7	Personal notebook	2017-2018

Accession 2019-M-0057: Additional materials, 1995-2019

The accession consists of the personal papers of Charles Hill. Materials include Hill's correspondence with academic colleagues and with former United States secretary of state Henry Kissinger. The accession also consists of Yale University course materials and writings, including book reviews and commentary articles on United States foreign policy.

1.04 linear feet (3 boxes)

Correspondence with Henry Kissinger is closed until 25 years after the date of Kissinger's death.

The accession is arranged under four headings: Correspondence, Course materials, Writings, and Restricted files.

(Correspondence	
b. 1, f. 1	A-C	2018-2019
b. 1, f. 2	D-Q	2018-2019
b. 1, f. 3	R-Z	2017-2019
	Course materials	
b. 1, f. 4	Directed Studies Enlightenment lecture and Bulldog Days lecture	2008-2009
b. 1, f. 5	Faculty activity report	2018
b. 1, f. 6	International Thought: Political and Strategic, IR directed reading	Circa 2000s
b. 1, f. 7	IS, The Enlightenment	1995-2009
	The Mississippi and Nationhood	
b. 1, f. 8	General files and notes	2018
b. 1, f. 9-10	Dante's World and the New World	2018
b. 1, f. 11	Images	2018
b. 1, f. 12	Lecture notes	2018
b. 2, f. 1	Readings	2018
b. 2, f. 2	Slavery, Griswold on Thomas Jefferson	2018
b. 2, f. 3	Syllabi	2018
b. 2, f. 4	Plutarch lectures	2018
b. 2, f. 5	Proposal for an interactive seminar about decision making and information in the digital age	Circa 2000s
b. 2, f. 6	Religions of America: A Grand Strategy Canon	2019
b. 2, f. 7	World Order and the Liberal Arts	2017-2019
b. 2, f. 8	Yale School of Global Affairs	2018

Writings

Writings (continued)

b. 2, f. 9	Are We Witnessing Peak China?	2018
b. 2, f. 10	Berkeley College commencement speech	2007
b. 2, f. 11	The Bermuda Triangle is Everywhere	2018
b. 2, f. 12	The Big Deal, Yale Alumni Magazine	2017
b. 2, f. 13	Book review of The Secret Word: A History of Intelligence	2018-2019
b. 2, f. 14	A Burke for Our Time	2013
b. 2, f. 15	Comments on the report of the provost's advisory committee on the future of the Jackson Institute	2018
b. 2, f. 16	How Can Liberal Democracies Protect Themselves Against Tyranny?	2016
b. 2, f. 17	Language: The Most Disruptive Technology	2017
b. 2, f. 18	On Forces of History	2018-2019
b. 2, f. 19	Syria: Dante's Earthly Circle of Hell	2019
	Restricted	
	Correspondence with Henry Kissinger is closed until 25 years after the date of Kissinger's death.	
b. 3, f. 1-2	Correspondence with Henry Kissinger	2003-2019

Accession 2020-M-0021: Additional materials, 2007–2019

2.17 linear feet (6 containers)

This series includes Charles Hill's correspondence, course materials, research files, and his published and unpublished writings between 2007 and 2020. Material in this series reflects Hill's teaching and research interest in diplomacy and statecraft as well as his administrative duties at the Yale Brady-Johnson Program in Grand Strategy. The files also contain materials related to his professional relationships with former United States secretaries of state Henry Kissinger and George Shultz.

Correspondence with Henry Kissinger and George Shultz is closed until five years after their deaths. Memoranda of Conversations with Henry Kissinger are closed until twenty-five years after Kissinger's death.

The administrative files (containing information on the Brady-Johnson program in Grand Strategy, academic appointments, and other departmental issues) are restricted until 1 January 2051 and material containing student grades is restricted until 2093 as established by Yale Corporation regulations http://web.library.yale.edu/mssa/collections/research-use-of-yale-university-archives.

Materials separated include student papers, student grade information, and duplicates of teaching materal.

This series is arranged into four groupings: Correspondence, Course materials, Research materials and subject files, and Writings.

Corre	espondence	2018-2019
b. 1, f. 1	A-Z	2019
b. 5, f. 1	Kissinger, Henry A. This material is restricted until five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	2018 July-2019 June
b. 5, f. 2	Kissinger, Henry A. This material is restricted until five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	2019 July-2019 November
b. 5, f. 3	Shultz, George P. This material is restricted until February 7, 2026, five years after George Shultz's death.	2019 May-2019 September
Cour	rse materials	2009-2019
	Directed studies in history and politics Material is restricted until 2093.	
b. 6, f. 1	Five pencils exercise and student essays Yale University course and student materials are closed until 2093.	2009
	Idea of freedom	
b. 1, f. 2	Course administration	2011
b. 1, f. 3	Exams and quizzes	2011
b. 1, f. 4	Handouts and exercise material	2011
b. 1, f. 5-7	Lecture notes and course prep	2011
b. 1, f. 8	Syllabus	2011

Course materials (continued)

b. 2, f. 1	Mississippi and American nationhood, lecture notes Additional material on this course can be found in the accession series 2019- m-0057, b. 1, f. 8-12 and b. 2 f. 1-3.	2018
b. 2, f. 2	People of the book	2016
	Tibet	2019
b. 2, f. 3	Illustrations	2019
b. 2, f. 4	Lecture notes	2018-2019
b. 2, f. 5	Readings, volume I	2019
b. 2, f. 6	Readings, volume II	2019
b. 2, f. 7	Syllabus, bibliography, terms	2019
b. 2, f. 8	War and its literature	2019-2020
b. 2, f. 9	World order and the liberal arts syllabus Additional material on this course can be found in the accession series 2019- m-0057, b. 2 f. 7	2017–2019
Re	esearch materials and subject files	2007–2019
b. 2, f. 10	Artificial intelligence (Hoover Institution disruption conference) Additional material on this subject can be found in the accession series 2019-m-0057, b. 2 f. 17; and in accession series 2019-m-0007, b. 7, f. 4	2017
b. 2, f. 11	Baseball (includes photograph)	2019
b. 6, f. 2	Brady-Johnson Program in Grand Strategy, administration Restricted until January 1, 2051	2004, 2019
b. 2, f. 12	Collective security	2019
b. 2, f. 13	God's own witness (Bob Kaplan)	Undated
b. 2, f. 14	Ho Chi Minh (exchange with Robert Service)	2017 July
b. 2, f. 15	Management in the liberal arts (bibliography)	2019 September
b. 5, f. 4	Kissinger conference This material is restricted until five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	2016 April
b. 6, f. 3	Kissinger memorandum of conversation for James Arroyo meeting Closed until twenty-five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	2019 September 12
b. 6 , f. 4	Kissinger memorandum of conversation for Geithner, Bader, Burns, Culver, Finer, Froman, Johnson, Mullen, Rubin, Russel, and Summers meeting Closed until twenty-five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	2019 September 12
b. 6, f. 5	Kissinger memorandum of conversations from New Delhi, India trip Closed until twenty-five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	2019 October 18–2019 October 25

Research materials and subject files (continued)

b. 3, f. 1	Perceptions have consequences (China)	2018
b. 3, f. 2	United States-Iran deal (Buckley Forum)	2007-2015
b. 3, f. 3	World order and the meaning of history (Yale for life)	2016
Wri	tings	2014-2019
b. 3, f. 4	The Bermuda Triangle (for American Interest)	2018 July
	Additional material on this subject can be found in the accession series 2019-m-0057, b. 2 f. 11 $$	
b. 3, f. 5	Book and snake, the hall and grounds: an architectural pivot point	2019
b. 3, f. 6	Caravan (Hoover Institution online symposium)	2015 July-2015 September
b. 3, f. 7	Caravan (Hoover Institution online symposium)	2018-2019
b. 3, f. 8	Combatting the ideological component of terrorism (Bipartisan Policy Center)	2017
b. 5, f. 5	Emotions and diplomacy (HAK and Zhou and empathy)	2019 October
	Closed until five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	
b. 3, f. 9	Free speech and learning (Yale Daily News, not sent)	2019 November
b. 3, f. 10	From globalization to disintegration	2019 September
b. 3, f. 11-12	The Importance of untenable theories: Freud's primal statecraft	2014
	Additional material on this subject can be found in MS 2070, b. 60, f. 5-8	
b. 4, f. 1	On the current crisis of world order	2019
b. 4, f. 2	Pakistan, the India-Pakistan War, and Bangladesh 1971	Undated
b. 4, f. 3	Seas, shores, and ships	Circa 2019
b. 4, f. 4	Stories a people tell themselves about themselves	2019 September 12
b. 5, f. 6	World order and the meaning of history (proposed sequal to Meanings of History with Kissinger)	2014
	Material remains closed until five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	
b. 5, f. 7	World order and the meaning of history (proposed sequal to Meanings of History with Kissinger)	2015-2019
	Material remains closed until five years after Henry Kissinger's death.	
b. 4, f. 5	World order in the liberal arts (Notre Dame de Paris burning)	2019 April

Series Accession 2023-M-0022: Additional materials, 1986-1988

1.00 linear feet (4 boxes) English (Latin script)

This accession contains copies of notebooks, including writings about foreign affairs and Yale teaching materials created by Charles Hill.

No	otebooks, photocopies	1986 November 19–1988 January 18
b.1	1986 November 19-December 11	1986 November 19-December 11
b.1	1986 December 11-January 11	1986 December 11-January 11
b.1	1987 January 11-February 17	1987 January 11- February 17
b.1	1987 February 7-March 9	1987 February 7- March 9
b. 2	1987 March 10-April 1	1987 March 10- April 1
b. 2	1987 April 2-14	1987 April 2-14
b. 2	1987 April 14-May 28	1987 April 14- May 28
b. 2	1987 May 28-June 25 <i>2 Folders</i>	1987 May 28- June 25
b. 3	1987 June 25-July 16	1987 June 25- July 16
b. 3	1987 July 16-August 4 2 Folders	1987 July 16- August 4
b. 3	1987 August 4-September 15	1987 August 4- September 15
b. 3	1987 September 15-October 9	1987 September 15-October 9
b. 3	1987 Oct 13-Nov 1	1987 Oct 13-Nov 1
b. 4	1987 November 2-17 2 Folders	1987 November 2-17
b. 4	1987 November 17-December 8	1987 November 17-December 8
b. 4	1987 December 8-23	1987 December 8-23

Series Accession 2023-M-0022: Additional
materials

Charles Hill Papers MS 2070

Notebooks, photocopies (continued)

b. 4 1987 December 23-1988 January 18

1987 December 23-1988 January 18

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Art and literature Cold War Diplomacy Grand strategy and statecraft

Names

Hill, Charles, 1936-2021 Kissinger, Henry, 1923-2023 Shultz, George Pratt, 1920-2021

Corporate Body

Yale University--Faculty